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Five Years Financial Summary
(Rupees in Thousand, except amounts per share)

2000 1999 1998 1997 1906
Operating Results:
Net Sales 1,180,681 1.864.677 1.816421 1,398,384 1,187,626
Cost of Sales 1,041,975 1,627,251 4,657,492 41,233.714 1,040,912
Seling, General and Admin Expenses 46,490 79,551 47,160 43,735 36,978
Interest Expenses 161,479 179,395  179.744 189,290 168,803
Other Income, Net BO.141 32,682 46,815 66,131 26,066
Pre-Ta Profit/iloss) 10,217 10,505 (21,8300 (3,037) (33,319
InCome Tax 5,903 9,210 8,441 6,155 (17,196}
Met-income 4314 1,295 150,271) (@192}  (16,123)
Per Share Results and Returmn;
Eaming Per Share 0.15 0.04 {1.03) 10,351 10,671
Stock Dividend Per Share ™ = = 1:10 1:10
Met income Sales Percent 0.37 0.07 1,67} {0.66) {1.36)
Retum on Avefage Assets Percent 0.27 0.07 11.69) 0.55) (1.021
Return on Average Equity Percent 0.97 0.29 (6.65] {1.94) (3.34)
Financial Position:
Cument Assats 567,276 963642  giga50  B21965  565.000
Current Lizbilities 736,766 962,678 950180 1,023,355 674,023
Dperating Fived Assats 701,690 745879 337120 768703 801,017
Total Assets 1,433,551 1.757.592 4785026 1,790,570 1,561,415
Long-Term Debt 320110 407537 429361 462621  53R.059
Shareholders' Equity 445,602 441288 43g 903 470264 479,456
Break-Up Value per share 15.22 15.07 15.02 17.66 19.81
Financial Ratios:
Current Liablities to Current Assets 1:30 1:44 1:15 1:25 1:15
Long-Term Debt to Capitalization Percent 42 48 4801 49,39 49.59 52.88
Total Debt to Total Assets Percant 68.92 74.89 75.35 75.74 69.29
Interest Coverage (Times) 1.07 1.06 0.88 0.98 0.80
Average Collection Period (Days) 6.61 5.65 1.29 630 1,09
Inventony Tumover (Mimes) 2331 4.96 3.90 367 10.43
Fleed Assets Tumnover (Mimes 1.46 2.20 292 1.71 1.30
Total Assets Turnover imimes) 0.82 1.06 1.02 0.78 0.76
Other Data:

Depreciation & AmortiZation 67,861 72,547 90,478 91,100 94,457
Capital Expenditure 19,130 £1,599 59,5352 54,086 83,215



PRODUCTION DATA 1974-2000
SUGAR
Duration Cane Sugar
Season of Season Crushed Produced
(Drays) (M. Tons) (M. Tons)
19992000 144 524,370,088 39,905,000
199599 157 1,350,118.540 100,479,000
19497-98 163 1,43%4,389.418 112 430000
1996-97 176 1,056,955.123 70, 740000
1995940 151 763,316.236 (0,285,000
199495 157 1,057,035.578 86,07 5000
199394 196 1,203,371.201 #8.116.500
199293 164 691.838.635 5:4,055.000
1991-492 174 T, 506,346 B3.985.500
199091 pIIE #O6,552.129 ©5,5 30 800
198990 187 T08,632.495 57.912.000
1955820 170 446,324.860 T, 30068200
1987-88 193 (98 604850 55,726,000
1986-87 149 333,601.075 27.898.600
1985-80 113 237,601,670 20,625.0040
1084-85 168 441,717.765 39,522,600
1983-84 175 427,169,490 35,501.200
1962-83 73 301, 291.4585 204400001
1981-82 207 i, 040, 0H) 30,474,000
1980-81 187 287.723.000 25,562,000
1979:80 112 61,206.625 5,619,300
197879 114 107 106,070 9, 267300
1977-78 177 319,960.400 27,620.000
197677 166 308, 987443 26,085,600
1975-76 157 26,393.593 18664880
197475 107 104,065,161 §,252.618
1973-74 101 £7 824.720 5 4TO.830
ABOUT SHAKARGAN]):

Shakarganj Mills Limited is 2 public limited company
incorporated on September 20, 1967 and is listed on all the
Srock Exchanges of Pakistan. The manufacturing facilities
consisting of Sugar, industrial Alcohol and Particle Board
are Jocated in the famous tovwn of fhang in the Central
Punjab. High quality Sugar conforming Lo international
standand is manufactured and used by Pharmaceutical
Industry and other food manufacturers in addition to
quality consclous housewives.

At Shakarganj three co-products of sugar are produced.
Molasses is converted into Industrial Alcohol and
Sugarcane bagasse is converted o high quality Particle
Board. Surplus power is supplied to a neighbouring textile
Company.
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MOLASSES ulmps?rmm. PARTICLE

LCOHOL  BOARD
Process Invdustrial Particle
Recovery  Losses  Molasses Aleohal Baoard
{Percent)  (Percent) (M. Tons) {Litres)  {Cubic Meters)

763 2.20 24,243 4,967,000 497480
7.51 .25 61,750 5,324,756 1,921.688
785 1.38 75,477 {350,000 2,784,438
T.69 250 54,711 3,015,000 Nil
7492 265 39,397 2,575,700 2117589
211 297 55172 5,400,000 5,209,260
734 265 1540 5,250,076 4,334.770
785 268 35,950 4,887,020 1.662.757
8.57 2.53 37,710 4,525.900 3 360000
750 259 47,135 3,422,204 (42,940
817 231 33,180 3,030,207

170 2.44 22410

798 2.61 38,740 308 404

B36 2.24 15,060 1,855 809

860 2.29 11,470 20,259

896 238 22,580

851 240 21,860

£.10 Ead 16,255

847 248 21,255

2.80 242 15,373

895 2.25 2,358

580 2.27 4,147

861 2.44 14,103

.45 267 15,228

751 268 11,424

.50 275 4,182

028 357 4,726

Research and Development is very important aspectof
business at Shakarganj and for this purpose Shakarganj
Sugar Research lnstitute has been established since 1953
along side the other facilitics. Shakarganj serves 24,500
farming families in addition to several other suppliers.

Crescent Business Management (Private) Limited is 2
wholly owned subsidiary of Shakargan]. This company
manages First Crescent Modaraba which is listed on
Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges. First
Crescent Modaraba is dedicated to reform the financial
and business conduct and bring itin accordance with the
principles enshrined in the Sharia.




Directors Report to Shareholders

Dear Shakarganj Shareholders/ Investor:

Your Directors are pleased o present the 33nd Annual Report
along with awdited accounts of the company for the year
ended Seprember 30, 2000,

Financial Results

We started our season on 158 November 1990 well ahead of
the adjvining Mills to get some advantage of cane
procurement. In spite of higher prices than last season the
growers where refuctant to deliver cane in the early days and
we could run only one Mill. The Mills started anunreasonable
price war and cane price remained very irregular, We could
crush only 524,376.688 M. Tons compared 1o 1.350,118.540
M. Tons inthe year before,

Tee area under sugarcane crop within Shakarganj Supply
zome: this year was less than normal. The reasons were non-
availability of quality seed due 1o wide spread disease last
year. The weather was also not very Bavourable for sugarcane
crop. The crop yleld was also affecied and the total cane
available for crushing in the anea was significantly decreased.

This resulted in very low production of 39,965 M. Tons of
Sugar.

Sugar Division

The Sugar Division produced 39,965 M. Tons of sugar against
LTS M. Tows Bast year,

The maincanse of decrease was non-availability of sugarcane,
Inspite ofbest efforts sugarcane could not be procured atany
reasonable price. Had we entered into the price war, the
losses could have been higher as there was no cane in the
field. The sugar recovered percent cane was 7.63 percent as
compared to 751 percent last year. The gross profit was Rs,
138.71 million, the operating profit was Rs. 92.22 million as
the net  profit was ks 4.31 million. Earning per share
increased to Rs-0.15 as compared to s, 0.04 last year.

Industrial Alocohol Division

The Alcohol Division had a satisfactory production at 4.967
million liters against 5.324 million litters last year. Due to
short crushing, we had only 24,423 M. Tons of Molasses as
compared to 61,756 M. Tons last year, The gross profit of
Distiflery was Rs. 9.7 2 million,

Kanewood Industries

Due 1o low sugarcane production very small quantity of
. bagasse could be saved for manufactures of particle-board.
|| We were able w manufacture only 49748 Cubic Meters of
{ board, The gross loss of this operation was Rs. 0.6 million
against Rs, 3.8 million last year. This was achieved by drastic
decrease in administration and other expenses on this plant.
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Export

In the year under review there was no exportof sugar as the
domestic production was much lower than the country's
consumption, In fact the country had to import sugar to meet
the domestic demand. Only Ethanel was exported and the
total export amounted to Rs. 47.9 million.

Co-Generation

D o very low crushing of sugarcane exira electricity could
notbe generated, as such therewas no sale of electricity.

Contribution to Economy

During the year under review your company’s contribution to
Federal, Provincial and Local Taxes were to the tune of Rs.
142.55 million. We spent Rs. 161148 million, as cost of
financingand share of workers was Rs, 62.52 million. During
the last ten years, your company had made a consolidated
contribution of Rs. 1.84 billion in shape of Federal, Provincial
and Local taxes.

Human Resource Development

A strong emphasis on Human Resource Development
continued at Shakarganj. Training of Shakargan] personnel
wits kept up and given top priority. A well equipped Library
with latest books on all aspects of our business is maintained
for the benefit of the team members, The Library subscrilies
o some 130 periodicals and collection of books exceeds
4600,

Environmental Awareness

Our efforts wwards reducing the waste water and maximum
water recycling in the plant were appreciably improved. Our
environmental policy, revolves around three basic principles:

- Shakargan] assumes responsibility for the
environment.

- All decisions at Shakarganj shall favour
envirenment,

- Information is open and free.

Shakarganj takes active part in tree planted with the
community. To set an example 10,000 trees have been
planted this year around the sugar factory. The tree
plantation continued as before and about 5,000 trees were
further added in the premises. The filter cake and distillery
waste are mixed and the required nutr ents are added to make
a poed Biocompaost, which was supplied, to the farmers for
use s fertilizer at Rs. 200/= per trolley load. This has become
very popular among the growers and this year the demand
wis again higher than what could be produced.



About 2000/2001

The prospects for 2000-2001 crop is very bright. We have
dlready crushed nine million tones of sugarcane and hope ta
reach a respectable total before the end of the season by last
week of Mach 2000, Special efforts were made to get healthy
cane planted, Growers were supplied inputs at reasonable
price enabling them to sow a good crop in the year 2001-
2002,

Futare Outlook

As indicated in the last year’s report o the shareholders, the
yedar 2001-2002 seems to be a good year. Itis very difficult to
forecast for the 2001-2002 as the irrigation water supply has
been drastically reduced, We have been able to get planted a
large acreage under sugercane during the September 2000
and Spring 2001, The fate of the crop will depend on the
rainfall. The canal water has been drastically curtailed and
hapes for improvement are dim. Your company, however,
expects hetter results than the surrounding companies
keeping in view the sugarcane we have been ahle 1o get
planted in our zone.

Risiz Ahmad & Company, Chartered Accountant retire and
offerthemselvesfor re-appoiniment.

Auditors Qualification

As regards auditor’s qualification in their report to the
members, the Directors would like to inform the
shareholders that the provision for fall in the market value of
short term investments as on September 30, 2000 is not made
6 the directors are of the view of dedline in the market value
a5 on September 30, 2000 was temporary and would reverse
once the stock marketimproves,

Pattern of Shareholding

A statement showing the patiern of sharcholding in the
company ason September 30, 2000 appearson page......
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Directors, Employees and Suppliers

The Directors are always a source of guidance and support fo
the management and we appreciate their commitment &

VOUF COMPAny’s progress and prosperity,

Your company's progress has mainly been possible throug
the dedication of the employees and they deserve 2 ver
warm vole of thanks. They have always shown the
willingness 1o take advantage of opporwnity and
challenges of changing economic picture. Our sugarcy
farmers are the backbone of our industry and we thank the
for theircontinued support.

AHSAN M. SALEEM
Chief Exeoutive
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Statement of Value Added
{Rs. bn Milkon)
2000 1999
SALES REVENUE 1,180.68 1864 68
OTHER RECEIFTS BiL.14 3268
1,260,582 1,597,306
LESS: MATERLALS & SERVICES 82198 - 129575
VALUE ADDED 438.84 60361
APPLIED THE FOLLOWTNG WAY SAGE RAGE
TO EMPLOYEES:
WAGES, SALARIES AND
RELATED COSTS 62.52 TLOG 1.77
TO GOVERNMENT:
INCOME TAX, EXCISE IAITY,
SALES TAX AND OTHER TAXES 142.55 3248 17000 4622
TO PROVIDERS OF CAFITAL
FINANCE CHARGES (N
LOANS AND ADVANCES 16148 36.80 179,40 .72
TOCHARITABLE INSTITUTIONS 0z 003 0.30 005
T FROVIDE FOR MAINTENANCE
& EXPANSION OF ASSETS:
DEPRECIATION [ AMORETIZATION G7.86| | 1546 7255 12.02
FROFIT / (L055) RETAINED 431 098 1.30 0.2

TLIT 1645 T3By 1313

438.84 BSTS 60361 100.00
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Flow of Funds Analysis
Development of net current position in million of Rupees
Sep. 30 Sep. 30 Sep. 30
1998 Change 19949 Change 2000
Ligpuid Assets + BOR.24 - 08.82 + 50542 - 204.24 + 21518
Short term receivable + 692 + 2192 + 2884 - 746 + 2138
Short ferm labilities and provision - §23.55 + 1595 - BO7.60 + 242,48 - 505.12
- 208.39 - B0.95 - 269.34 - 5022 - 328.56
Factors affecting the change
In nét current puslllnu 4 -
Source of Funds
Net Income/(loss) for the year + 129 + 431
Depreciation + 6159 + 58.17
Amortization of assets subject tn 3
Finance Ledse + 10,95 + 969
Internal Financing + 7583 + TEAT
Fixed Assets disposed + Las + 505
Redeemahle Capital +185.94 +123.42
Liability against assets subject to
Finance Lease + 30.94 * 19.49
Sales of Investments +  0.00 + 000
Sowrce of Funds - Total +201 96 +220.23%
Application of Funds:
Adddition to Fixed assets - 7064 - 16.48
Aszets subject o Finance Lease - 300,94 - 1948
Addition to Investments - 200 - 535
Redeemable Capital - 178,61 - 200,19
Long Term deposits S - B3
Liability against assets subject 1o
Finance lease - 21.90 - 2602
Loans Repaicd - 2915 = Lbb
Application of Funds - Total -35291 < 27945
Changes in the net position - 6095 R L

10
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Shakarganj Sugar Research Institute.

Principal Functions

Sugarcane breeding to evolve fertilizer responsive, disease resistam
and stress tolerance varieties with high sucrose content.

To investigate the agronomic problem of sugarcane production,

Research and development on blocompost prepared from Sogar
industry effluents and its use for sustainable agriculture.

To study solls in sugarcane producing areas and to relate these 1o
CIOp management.

To study the fertigation requirements of sugarcane.

To study and monitor the pests and disease of sugarcane and so
develop appropriate control measures,

To conduct basic research on germination of sugarcane setts,
sucrose production, translocation and storage and on the
enviranmental influences on these processes,

To provide advice on the use of fertilizers and other agricultral
chemicals, irrigation, drainage, diseases and pests control, the use
of machines and equipment, land and water management, and
other aspects of crop production planting and management.

To publish and disseminate information on all aspects of sugarcane
production.

To provide educational courses in various aspects of sugarcane
growing for growers,

To collaborate and exchange information and material with
Research Organizations in Pakistan and other conntries.

To improve technology of sugarcane production inside the sugar
Factories by Improving process and milling efficiency.
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Shakarganj Sugar Research Institute's Review 2000

This report summarizes research and development work being conducied at Shakargan) Sugar Rescarch Institute (S5R1) with
emphasis on main goals that were reached during the year 1999-2000,

Activities of 5581 revolved around evolution and development of new sugarcane varleties acceptable to both cane growers and
sugar indusiry. Main objective ks development of cane varieties capable of producing sugar and other products of economic
importance at lower cost than could be attained with existing varieties. Standard procedures were developed from growing of
orlginal seedling to final selection, The clones in final trails & pipeline had shown good promise for cane and sugar yield with
resistance tomajor disease.

Hybrid seed was obtained from different international research institutes like Bureau of Sugar Experiment Station (BSES),
Commonwealth Scentific Industrial Research Organization (CSIRO, Davis Laboratories) Australia, South African Sugar
Association Experiment Station (SASAEX), South Africaand Loulsiana Agricultural Experiment Station {LAES), USA.

Enough material was available for further testing and selection. The detail on stas of promising dones under defferent
selection stagesis givenin table-1,

Table-1  Status of Different Selection Stages

Stage/  Deseription Year Acreage
Seedling Year 1999 2000
Stage-5/95 Final Variety Trials

S9SNSG-Serics [ 4 10
Stage-4/96 Semi-Final Variety Trials

S96NSG- Series 32 16 2
Stage-3/07-98  Ratoon seedlings

RS9TNSG- Series T 3 1

HSOBNSG- Series : 13- 13 1
Stage-3/98 Advanced clones 3 :

SORCESG-Series 2205 127 3
Stage2/99  Progeny clones

i, SASAEX, South Africa (S99NSG-Series) 1202 95

b, BSES, Australia (S99QSG-Series) 689 67

c. Houma, USA (399 HoSG-Series) 33516 1847 .

Total: 35407 2040 4

Stage-1/%9 Original seedlings

Ho-USA 30859 2

CPUSA 11057 5

Total: 41916 12

National trials

Nationzl Uniform Varietal Yield Trial

(7 locations) 1 1 1

Coordinated Trials

{4 locations) B 8 2

Agronomic studies on:

Fertigation, Seed rate, Weed control, + 4 2

Disease screening, Seed treatment and

Post harvest losses,

Introduction of germplasm from other Institutions

SRI-Faisalabad clones 8 20 2 acres

Habib Sugar Mills, clones 4 4 1 kanal

SCRI-clones, Mardan 78 47 I acre

NARC-clones, Islamabad 2 2 1 marla

SRI-clones, 3ri Lanka ' 7 1 marla

ROC-clones, China 1 1 kanal
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Activities and Achievements

g condiscted on various aspects of cane production are given below.

nie variety development
cal controd of horer complex

ne variety development
and qualitative characteristics of seedling clones for selection of promising strains under different
stageswas in progress. Status of the germplasm in hand 2t S5RE s briefly discussed below.

seedling
-1 from 155 bi-parental crosses, 41916 original seedlings obtained were transplanied in the field on 12 acres at
Shrah Farm of SSR1 in single stools during sutamn 2000,

mm
from 35407 original seedlings of BSES-Australia, SASAEX-South Africa and Houma-USA, a total of 2040
clones were selected and advanced on an area of 4 acres during antomn: 2000, In the same year 16 clones

ratoon secdling 199798 of SASEX fuzz has shown a good promise,

ed clones
from single plots of 2205 progeny clones, 127 clones were selected and advanced in a plot size 400 5q. fi
aitunin- 2000 parent wise performance and data on bio-metric traits of each clone was recorded.

mising clones for semi final trials

tstage-IV amongst 32 clones for semi-final varietal trials 16 were selected. Most of selected clones had shown better
nination capacity, tillering potential, striped can yield, early maturity, igh sucrose content and resistance against
diseases like red rot, rust, smut and pokkah boeng,

stage-Y, Four clones S95NSG-6, S95N5G15, S95N8G-39 & SI5NSG-60 have shown better performance. These were

ded in coondinated triaks, extensive testing and seed multiplication program. About forty acres of these dlones were
at different cane seed banks. Demonstration plot of SY5NSG-6, S95K5G-15 & S95NSG-60 on 344 acres was

it at 688 grower's field of SML during autumn 2000

mic traits of these promising dones are elaborated in Table-2a. Quality trend compared with standard check
b i< given in Table-2b.



Research Activities and Achievements

Table-Za  Agro-cconomic traits of clones in final trials

Clones Parentage (3 years pooled means)
Ger (%) Tiller/ Millable
Average plantaverage cane (acres)
SO5NSG-6 TTE790 x BTF2007 G8.6a Al3d 51818 4d
SO5NSG-15 N23x 77790 59.6¢ 383¢c 50910 ¢
SO5NSG-39 HAF2T753 x MO 588¢ 4.70h G170 b
SOSNSG-60 TIWS10 x 82F542 33.5d 6.364 6523 a
SPSG-26 SPT7/5368% CPTO/1143 64.0b 2.73d 49095 ¢
LSDy value 1867 0.5912 05671
Table-2 b Sugar recoviery fo cane of promising clones at final stge 198-2000)
Clones O e D b
SOSNEGH BT BHE 595 973 10.24
SASNSG15 T.BT BT 871 92.10 978
SOSNEG-30 877 836 0.68 10.15 10.43
SUSNSG-O0 854 B.73 w3l 10:1 11.46
SPEG 512 BB 9.26 101 10.22
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Yield/acr
(mds.)

10710 akh
albe
1107 a
1036 b
042c
37,22

Mar.
10.79
10.03
1066
1151

10.59

Soudies were in progress on the germplasm collected from various research stations. These were 47 clones from SCH
Mardan, 20 clones from AARL Faizalabad, 4 denes from Habid Sugar Mills and 2 clones from NARC Istamabad, 7 clong
from SriLanka and one 1 clone from China.

2, Biological control of borers complex

Biologieal control of sugarcane berers with Trichogramma chilonis was fonnd most economical, effective an
environment friendly. It was very successful during the year under report. Infestation in Trichogramma released are
wits found below economic threshold level. Parasitized Trichogramma was found beneficial for sugarcane crop agsin
top borer, stem borer, gurdaspur borer and root borer, One lace twenty five thousand tricho cards were prepared, an
installed in grower's fields covering an area of 36,916 acres from March 1o September 2000, The tricho cards were sold 1
the farmers at 2 heavily subsidized price of Rs. 3/- percard.

14
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et sources of sugarcane varietes were selected for screening against diseases like red ro, rust, pokkah boeng
2424 clones tested against major diseases 288 had shown combine resistance. The clone in final
d i semi final had shown combined resistance. Serfes wise detail of clones, wsted in disease nursery during the

eport ks given in table-3,

Series under combined screening of various discases

No.of : Resistance 1o
clones Red rot Rust P. Boeng St Combined
Alfirica (S95N5G series)

32 14 16 18 I7 L

67 [1] 21 | 19 10

1205 127 | 240 227 222

79 5 ] 48 67 5

] 4 8 i R 4
Er I 6 1 5 1
B UShdone (897USserles) 3 2 3 3 2 2
9 Srilankaclones (SLseries) 6 [ (i [ 6

oW ow B mom

X promising clones of different sertes were included in the trial. The infestation of the pests like 1op, stem, root
ardaspur borers was estimated counting infested internodes of millahle stalks. The results have shown that most of
g clones had combined resistance against horer complex.

schnology project

 proect was in progress during year under report. Sedzucker send us an experiment protocol for the isolaton and
ing of microorganisms. Samples were collected from different locations for screening of microorganism. Five
mentsof different slants was dispatched to Sudmucker, Germany. Detail of installments sent is given below.

Install Ko.of Sampling Date of collection  Dilution Temperature
Ment slants location

1. 1 4 1520 Aug. 1999 1:100 576G

& 23 3 16 Oct.-20 Nov, 1999 1:10 & 1:100 30, 37 & 450
3. 16 i 12 Feh.- SMar. 2000 1:10 & 1:100 30, 37 & 45C
4. 10 3 & June - 3 July 2000 1:10 & 1:100 30,37 & 450
3 08 i TAug- 11 Sept. 2000 1:10 & 1:100 Jnc

156
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Soil and water advisory service

Analyss of composiee soll samples from 1850 scres for 52 growers ardund SML were completed. Water samples for
quality analysis were collected from 95 tube wells and 1396 sanples were anulyzed. The data is utilized for foremulaing
recommendation in soil reclamatbon and Increasing produciivity.

Vegetable Program

The program of growing off-seasoned vegetable with imported seed was started in April 1999, Five wnnels were
constructed at Ghazishah farm of SSKL Services of Mr. Langar Ehan were acquired as advisor of this program. Nursery of
Chinese cabbage, loeberg, Brocooli, Leek, Celery and Brussels sprouts were iransplanted in the field during July 2000,
Seven varleties of In-determinate Cucumbers were direaly sown in three tennels during astumn 2000, Nursery, o
Indeterminate type Tomato and Chilies would be grown in December 2000, The detail of vegetables growi in the fed
and under the munnels s ghven in iahles.

Table-4 Different vegetables grown under open and controlled condition

Sr. No Vepetables Sowing time Area
Field plantation
1 Chinese cabbage July 1o Seprember 2000 3 kanal
2 fce Berp July-September 2000 2 knanl
3 Broceali July 10 August 2000 1,2 kanal
i Brissels sprout July 2000k 1/2 kanal
5 Celery Septembier 2000 i/2 kanal
13 Leek September 2000 1/2 kanal
Tunnel plantation T2 plants/tunnel
| Multiple crop
A Cucumber (Parthenscarplo) Nevember 2004 A tunnels
b Chilles ¢ December 2000
8 Sole crop
Tomato (Indeterminate) [Mecember 2000 2 el

Workshop on R & I} activilies on sugarcane crop

A two days workshop on “B&D sctivities on sogarcane crop in Pakistan”™ was: hebd on September 15-10, 2000 2
Shakargan] Sugar Research Institute (SSRI), hang. The alm was o get the scentists, working on variows disciplines o
sugarcang crop under one ool o have a through disoussion on various aspects of research  and developmoent. Thirey
o scientists participated in the workshop from 4l over the country. Fourteen research manuscripls weee presenied
anid discussed. The views of all the concerned scientists working on this crop gave very valuable inputs to formuka
recommendations for improvement ol sugarcane.

Publication of research journal

Pakistan Sugar Journal (P& was published regularly on bie-monthly, Some papers received from other countrics wer
icluded
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5 Report to the Members

ve audited the annexed balance sheet of
EGAN MILLS LIMITED a5 at 30 September
00 and the reiated profit and loss account,
| flow statement and statements of
§es In equity. together with the notes
g part thereof, for the year then-ended
wet state that we have obtained all the
mation and explanations which, to the
Cof our knowledge and bellef, were
sy fior the purposes of our audit,

he responsibiiity of the company’s
ent -to establish and maintain a
of Intemal control, and prepare ad
the above said statements in
Ity with the approved accounting
and the requirements of the
Bs Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility
) BXpress an opinion on these statements
aon our audit.

eonducted our audit in accordance with the
diting: standards as applicable In Pakistan
gse standards require that we plan and
arm the audit to obfain reasonable
rance apout whether the above sald
ements are free of any material
nﬂssmtement An audlt includes examining, on
3 test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
disclosures in the above sald statements.
audit also includes assessing the accounting
and significant estimates made by
Ent, as well as, evaluating the overall
[ation of the above said statements. We
pelieve that our audit provides a reasonabie
| basis for our oplnion and , after due verification,
(e report that provision for diminution in
r mars:etmreak-un value of short term
| Investments as on 30 September 2000
. amounting to Rupeses 147.218 milion iNote
2111 has not been made. Had it been provided,
the profit for the year and value of short term
. Investments as on 30 September 2000 would
have been lower accordingly. Except for this
fallure, we report that:

L3l in our opinlon, proper books of account
“have baen kept by the company as required by
* the Companies Ordinance. 1984

17

/.,/Shakargani 2000

Bl inour oplnion:

. The balance sheet and profit and loss
account, together with the notes thereon,
have been drawn up In conformity with the
Companies Ordinance. 1984 and are in
agresment with the books of account and
are further in accordance with accounting
palicies consistently applied except for the
change as stated in note 2,12 with which
WE CONCUr;

il the expenditure Incurred during the year
was for the purpose of the company's
bisiness; and

lih the business conducted, investments

made and the expenditure incurred during

the year were in accordance with the
objects of the company;

¢! In our opinion and to the best of our
Information and acoomding (o the explanations
given to us, the balance sheet, profit and loss
account, cash flow statement and statement of
changes In equity., together with the notes
forming part thereof, conform with approved
accounting standards as applicabie In Pakistan,
and, glve the Information required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner 5o
required and respectively glve a true and fair
view of the state of the company's affairs as at
30 September 2000 and of the profit, fts cash
flows and changes in equity for the year then
ended; and

di In ouropinion, no Zakat was deductible at
sounce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,
1980,

Riaz Anmad and Company
Chartered Acoountants

Falsalabad, March2001




i.

MOTE

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised share capital

50 000 000 ordinary shares of Rupess 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid

up share capital 2
REsaErves

Unappropriated profit

SURPLUS ON REVALLIATION OF
OPERATIMG FIXED ASSETS

MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
REDEEMABLE CAPITAL 4
LONG TERM LOANS i

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS
SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE B

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current partion of long

term liabiities 7
Short berm finances B
Creditors, accrued and

other liabliities 9
Warkers' participation fund 10
Provision for taxation

Unciaimed dividena

CiT  IGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS 11

The annexed noes fonm an iegral part oF LTese doCounts.

Chief Executive

18
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Balance Sheet as at
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND!
2000 1999
_500,000 500,000
292 B60 292 860
146,543 146,543
__6.199 __1.885
445,602 441,288
10,745 10,745

163,546 251,206

23,968 27678

| _52.924] |_63.997
240,438 342,881

' 170,954 [ 154,37¢
| 300,597 468,204
206,739 287.513
540 553
57,241 51,338
L | [ 583
736,766 962,678
1,433,551 1,757,592




_- NON-CURREMNT ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets
ﬂmﬂung fived assets

: sybject to finance

Afces, deposits, prepayments
gother receivablas

{f.hsh and bank balances

19
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
701,690 745,879
97,277 100,242

10,419
809,086 846,121
37,750 37,750
19,438 10,079,
866,275 893,950
33.625 37,136
17,034 339,174
21,379 | 28841
142,979 [ 109,324
330,726/ | 525,379
21.533_’ i 23788
567,276 863,642
1.433.551 1,757.592
Chairman



Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 30 September 2000

SALES
COST OF GOODS SOLD

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative and general
Selling and distribution

OPERATING PROFIT
OTHER INCOME

FINANCIAL AND OTHER CHARGES
WORKERS' PARTICIPATION FUND

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
TAXATION

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
UNAPPROPRIATED PROFIT BROUGHT
FORWARD

UNAFPROPRIATED PROFIT CARRIED TO
BALANCE SHEET

EARMING PER SHARE (RUPEES)

The gnnexad notes fonm an integrdl part of [Rese SCCounLs,

Chief Executive

<0

NOTE

20
24

25
26

27
28

29

30

33
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{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
1,180,681 1,864,677
1.041.975 1,627,251

138,706 237,426
37.741| I 41.'5&3"
3.?49| ET.BUS|
46,430 79,351
92 216 158,075
80,141 32 682
172,357 190,757
161,600 179,690
540 553
162,140 180,252
10,247 10,505
[5.903) (9, 2100

4,314 1,295

1,885 590

6,199 1,885

_0.15 0.04

Chairman
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- Cash Flow Statement for the year
- ended 30 September 2000

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
- CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Pmﬂt bhefore taxation 10,217 10,505
idjustments to reconclle profit to net
5h provided by operating activities
e ation and amortization 67,861 72,547
Eribution to employees retirement benefits 4,876 9,275
on disposal of operating fixed assets (16.876) 1375)
balances added back - [2,524)
lal charges 161,479 479,295
Cash flows from operating activities before working
al changes 227,557 268,823
Flows From Working Capital Changes
sel/decrease In current assets
<. spane parts and loosea tools 3511 {1.051}
-In-trade 322140 90,766
Trade debts 7,462 121,917
Advances, deposits. prepayments and ather receivables {21.717) 748}
 Increase/(decrease) In current liabilities
Short term finances {167,612} {76,494)
Creditors accrued and other lablilties (73,715) 56,506
Workers' participation fund | 13 553 |
MET CASH FLOWS FROM WORKING CAPITAL
CHANGES 70.0586 47.615
CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES 297,613 316438
Fnancial charges paid (166,947) {182,792
Income tax pald (11,1871 He112
Empiovees retirement benefits paid (7,218) (7,300
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 112.261 108,144

D

g1




CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of operating fixed assets
Fixed assets acquired

Long term deposits

Investments made

MET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Redeemable capital

Redemption of redeemable capltal

Repayment of long term ioans

rRepayment of finance lease Habllities

MNET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
MET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END
OF THE YEAR

Chief Executive

/.,/Shakarga nj "2000

(RUPEES IN THOUSANDI

1959

1,622 ‘

{70, 638!

1,677

'|  120.000)|

190.693)

185,944 |
(178,645

(29,4535}
(21,9071

(43,7351

(26,2800

50,068

25,788

Chairman



//)Shakargani 2000
to the Accounts for the year

30 September 2000

 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

- Shakargan Mills Limited was Incorporated on 20 September 1967 under the Companies Act, 1913
iNow Companies Ordinance, 19841, Shares of the company are quoted on the stock exchanges In
Pakistan. The principal activity of the company ks to manufacture, purchase and sale of sugar,
distillate and kanewood.

14

Compliance with International Accounting Standards (1A5)

Thesa accounts comply with International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, In
dll material respacts.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
21 Accounting convention

These accounts have been prepared under the historlcal cost convention as modified by
capitalization of exchange differences and revaluation of certain operating fixed assets as
refermed to innote 2.4 and 2.5,

2.2 Staff retirernent benefits

The company operates pension and gratulty fund schemes For all permanent employees who
#ein management cader and salaried director. Premium is payable to the funds monthly on
the basis of actuarial Computation subject to a maximum 20 % and 8.33 % of basic salary of the
employess respectivaly.

The company also operates a funded contributory provident fund scheme for all permanent
emplovees. Equal monthly contributions are made both by the company and employees at
the rate of ¥ and 8 Percent of basic pay for officers and workers respectively.

23 Taxation

Charge for current taxation &5 based on taxable Income at current tax rate after taking into
account the tax credits and tax nebates avallable, if any.

Defermed taxation Is accounted for by using the llability method on all major timing differences.

2.4 Foreign curréncies

2.5

Liabliities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees 2t the rate of exchange ruling at
balance sheet date. Exchange gain or loss on foreign curmency loans Is adjusted against
cost of operating fixed assets acquired from the proceeds of loans. Exchange gain or loss
on translation of other lRablitles In Forelgn currencles & charged o the current years
income,

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Operating fixed assets are stated at cost and appreciated value less accumutated depreclation
Freehcld land is stated at cost/appreciated value and capital wark-In-progress at cost,

Cost of tangible fixed assets consists of historical cost, applicable exchange differences,
appreciated value and direct attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition.
Borrowing cost pertaining to the construction/ erection pericd upto the date of completion Is
also capitalized as part of historical cost.

R3
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The company has given 10.39 acres land valuing Rupees 0.260 milion for 20 years lease to
Crescent Ujala Limited on annual rent of Rupees 3,968 per acre. Lease rent will be increased by
15 percent after every three years and lease Is extendible for an other term of 20 years with
mutual consent of bath parties.

Land, bulldings and plant and machinery were revalued by an independent valuer as at 30
September 1979 and stated In note 12 at appreciated value. Had there been no revaluation
on that date, the value of these operating fixed assets would have been lower by Rupees
Z8.637 milllon 11999 Rupees 38 637 million)

Borrowing cost capltalized during the year was Rupees MIL (1998: Rupees 7.740 million}
under the head of plant and machinary.

{RUPEES IN THOUSAND!}

2000 1999

Depreciation charge for the year has been alln:abeci as follows:
Cost of goods sold
Sugar (Note 24.2) 52,074 55,179
Distiiate (Note 24.3) 1,097 1,163
Kanewood (Note 24.4) 952 1,028
Administrative and general
expenses - Sugar iNote 2511 . 4,051 4,222

58.174 61,593
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3 ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE (RUPEES IN muumm
P AMORTIZATION mmﬁmﬁmﬁ
: mam|m¢w. Asat 30 |l.-.|!tﬂ-1 Aciustments. | Chargefor | ssaso | AsMzo | Rate ,
DESCRIPTION | getober | (Deetions) Septemper | October | i year inﬁfﬂ'ﬂ""*'!"!'|t"“’"3'““"""| |
19 | | 2000 s | 000 | 2000 _l
Buliding 255 - 255 55 . - 255 . 75
* Plant gnd machinery 110,565 17.981 114471 20,025 (5.867) 7554 25,508 a0, 663 7.5
- 3 44,475 ’
14,702 1500 8336 4516 12,415) 1,245 3,356 4,960 20
(4,875
- Equinments 4,544 . 454 1818 R P 2,509 1,635 A0
o 126866 10430 127306 26624 (62820 9687 30029  97.277
e 19.050) ¥ . = B
99,766 IM04S 126866 17547 M.E77 10954  PeER4 100242
15,8431

434 Deletions represent the leased assets purchased at the expiry of lease term and transferred to
operating fixed assets.

43,2 Amartization charge of leasehold assets for the year has been allccated as follows:

{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

200 1999

Cost of goods sold: 2
Administrative and general 2,336 3,629
Expenses-Sugar iNote 25.11 9.687 10,954

14, CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Bulidings 2,886 =
Pant and machinery 7.233 -
10.119 2

49
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{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2000 1999

15. EQUITY INVESTMENTS

QUOTED
Associated undertakings:

Crescent Investment Bank Limited
AT5.000 (1999: 475,000) ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully pakd 4,750 4,750

crescent Steel and Aliled Products Limited
200,000 (1999: 300,0001 ordinary shares of 3.000 3000
Rupess 10-each fully paid

pakistan Industrial Leasing Corporation Limited

525000 (1999: 625,000} ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 20,000 20,000
27,750 27,750

UNQUOTED
Subsidiary Company:

Crescent Business Management {Private) Limited -

1,000,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid 10,000 10,000
Equity held: BE.79% ’

Break up value as pef last audited accounts as

on 50 June 2000 was Rupees 11.28 per share

37,750, 37.750

151 Aggregate market value of quoted Investmentsas 3t 30 September 2000 was Rupees 18.10¢
miilion (1999: Rupees 26,963 milllont,

452! Following Investments having face value of Rupees 3 000 milllon (1559: Rupees 6.500 million
are deposited assecurity with banking companles and investment banks:

Against short term finances obtalingd from Banking

Companies (Note 8.4 E 3,500

Anainst bapk guarantes issued by Crescent Investment

Bank Limited (An associated undertaking] 3,000 3.000
" 3,000 6,500

36
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57 Loan No. IBRD-3019 and loan No, ADB-966 are payable in 02 and 12 semi annual Instaliments
commenced from 04 January 1993 and 04 July 1994 [oans carry interest at the rate of 15 and
415,65 percent per annum respectively. According to revised schedule fast installment will ba
duearr01 January 2006 and 01 July 2004 respectively.

(RUPEES IN THOLISAND)

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT e (i
TO FINANCE LEASE
Future rentals and periods during which they fall due are a5 under;
20 September 2000 . 58,651
0 September 2001 39,745 33,360
I0 September 2002 Z0,506 24119
0 September 2003 22,802 16,592
30 Seprember 2004 6.112 2,857
30 September 2005 - 2,126 -
Balance rentals as at 30 September 10912949 195,659
Lees: financial charges 19,009 25,945
Present value of minimum lease paymerits ~B2,287 ~ 89,714
Less: Current portion (Note 7) 29,358 25047
52,924 63,997

B4 Thewvalue of minimum léase rental payments has been discounted at an ImpHcit interest rate
ranging from 17 to 22 percent The balance rentals are payable In mionthiy/auarterly
instaliments and In case of default In any payment. an additional charge at the rate of 2
percent shall be paid, Taxes, repalrs and Insurance costs are (o be bom by lessee. Lessees shall
have no right to terminate lease agreements and If lease agreements are terminated, the
lessee shall pay entire amount of rentals for unexplred period of lease agreements. Lease
agreements are renewable at the option of jessor on such terms as may be agreed upon,
Liaphities are secured against depasit of Rupees 9.091 millon (1999: Rupees 9.813 milion
included in long term deposits and deferred cost (Note 16) and Rupees 2.121 million (1393
Fupeas 0.905 milllon) Included in advances, deposits, prepayments and other Recefvables

(Mot 201,
. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM
LIABILITIES
Eedeemable capital 137,886 126,996
Long term. loans 3. 710 1,657
Labliitles against assets subject to finante lease 29,358 25717

170,954 154,570

=9
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
B. SHORT TERM FINANCES
Secured:
From Investment banks {MNote 8.1) 104,767 156,500
Fram investment company (MNote 8.2) 7.500 7.500
From finance corporation iNote 8.3) 32.000 33,609

144,267 197,695

From banking and modaraba companies:

Secured (Mote 8.4) 155,374 270,014
Unsecured-Unpresented chegues 956 496

81

8.2

8:5

8.4

156,320 270,510
300,597 468,209

short term finances obtained from Investment Banks include Rupees NIL (1999: Rupees 9.500
milllion) from Crescent Investment Bank Limited (An associated undertaking). Finances are
secured by way of hypothecation of stores, spares, stocks, book debts and pledge of shares of
listed companies having face value of Rupees 24.525 million (1999: Rupees 8.283 milllioni as
refermed toin Note 21.2 and personal guarantee of directors. Mark-up Is payable at the rate of
14.50 to 23 percent per annum. The finances are repayable on different dates before 30
Septermber 2001.

ThiS forms part of total sanctioned limit of Rupees 7.500 million (1999; Rupees 7.500 millian)
obtained from Saudi Pak Industrial and Agricultural Investment Company (Private) Limited and
carnes mark-up at the rate of 15 to 18.25 percent per annum. The finance is secured by way of
piedge of shares of isted companies having face value of Rupess 27.118 million (1999: Rupees
48144 million) a5 referred to Note 24.2. The finance Is Repayable in January 2001

This forms part of total sanctioned limit of Rupees 35 million(1999: Fupees 80 milllan}
obtained from Mational Development Finance Corporation and carries mark-up at the rate of
14:60 to 20.07 percent per annum. The finance is secured against bank guarantes of Trust

Investment Bank Limited. The finance s repayablein March 2001 ~

These are-secured against pledge and hypothecation of stores, spare parts. stocks, book debts.
current assets demand promising note, pledge of shares of listed companies having face valug
of Rupees NIL (1999 Rupees 3, 610 million) as referred to inNote 15.2 & 2.2 second charge
on fixed assets of the cormpany and personal guarantee of directors, Mark-up Is cha rgeabie at
the rate of paisas 42 to 50 per Rupees 1,000 per day. These form part of aggregate credit
facility of Rupees 402.224 million { 199%; Rupees 307 000 million),

30




”)Shakalgani 2000

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

- 2000 1999
‘9, CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER
LIABILITIES
Creditors 27,854 39133
Advance from customers 44 659 44,483
Securitles from contractors - Interest free, repayable
o compietion of contracts 810 1.076
Income tax deducted at source - 198 380
Mark-up accrued on redeemable capital - Secured 13,588 14,542
Interest accrued on long term foans - Secured 1,105 1,160
Mark-up accrued on short term finances - Secured 17,992 22,480
Excise duty and sales tax payable 4,016 24,514
Due to Gratuity fund -~ 535 B7%
Due to associated undertakings 52,641 32,053
Payable to pension fund 1,112
Due to Emplovees Provident Fund Trust 1414
Other accrued liabiities 43,361 105,595
206,739 287.513
10. WORKERS' PARTICIPATION FUND
Balance as at 01 October 553 .
Allecation for the year 540 55%
Interest accrued SRR e i
1,145 555
Less: Payments made during the year 605 -l W

540 553
10.1 Interest Is pald at the prescribed rate under the Act on the funds utilized by the comparyy til
the date of allocation to workers.
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

The company [5 cantingently llable in respect of employees. clalms amounting to Rupess 0100
milion (1993: Rupess 0.100 million), Central Excise duty clalms amounting to Rupees 18,435 million
(1999: Rupees 19.833 million! and ather clalms amounting to Rupees 7.192 million (1999: Rupees
3.421 million), These clalms Rave not been acknowledged by the company and cases are pendging
with various courts,

Commitments

The capital commitrmients are -Rupees ML 11939: Rupees 1.665 millian], Letters of credit other than
forcaplial expenditure ane amounting to Rupees NIL 11989: Rupees 0,383 million).

1t
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12, OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

COST/RE-ASSESSED VAILE DEPRECIATIOIN Book Valle| Depes-
GESCRIBTION ASAL 0 [ Adoions/ | Asat30 | Asaton | Adjust- | Charge | AGat 30 | Asac30 | clation
Dotober | (Deletionss : September | Ocober | ments | for the | Sapdember | Septemibir| Rate
1959 2000 1994 ear 2000 000 %
iand free hold thote 12 1) 25,934 - 24 - - - - 22434
15,5051
Bulicing and roads. on
Freahoid @nd 104,580 518 104,868 £3,008 - LA E B&25) 33.8%6 75
Plant and machinery. 1,308,756 |11 Sﬁzﬁ: 1319817 BUAESD (25260 50796 693328 G26.489 7.5
Laboratony equipments B52 - oE2 s ] . 10 G35 1B a0
Tubewell and water pumgs. 3,060 7z 33w a3 - 281 2378 266 20
ElBctric instasationt 5571 108 3,980 1429 * 510 1539 2041 20
Wisighbirisges and scales £ 288 - 4784 3 457 . 165 T H0E 678 20
Fumiture and ftunes 10,557 22&3 10.587 1806 73 570 8,305 2,288 0
12481
Office egulpmenis £,804 EH'M £.359 5,955 1351 442 3572 BT e}
(-1
Vehicies 11,688 3175 12,836 6,745 784 1,375 7.2349 5457 .
(2,008
ATTIS AN AEmeTUnition BE - 86 57 . 5 &0 bl 10
Library Botks - 5479 744 6173 5823 . 705 4528 1,645 ]
Tools-and El:luh;nml;-s 3873 348 2219 5659 - 52 3,80 a8 ag
Talaphone eaulpments 557 - 557 544 3 17 334 28 40
2000 1,450,141 19130 1,500,917 Ta4.067  (E2IST SHAT4 . 78RR FO1.680
(8,360
1999 1,490,445 81,599 1490144 B85 53T (654 61,5093 744,267 745879
11,99041
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The company has given 10.39-acres land valuing Rupees 0.260 milllon for 20 years lease (o
Crescent Ujala Limited on annual rent of Bupees 3,968 per acre. Lease rent will be increased by
45 percent after every three years and lease Is extendible for an other tenm of 20 years with
mutualconsent of both parties.

Land, bulldings and plant and machinery were revalued by an Independent valuer as at 30
September 1979 and stated In note 12 at appreciated value, Had thers been no revaluation
on that date, the value of these operating fixed assets would have been lower by Rupess
38 637 milllon (1399, Rupees 38.637 million).

Borrowing cost capitalized during the year was Rupees MIL (1999: Rupees 7.740 million]
under the head of plant and machinery.

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND!

2000 1999
Depreciation charge for the year has been allou:ate.c-l as follows:
Cost of goods soid
Sugar {Note 24.2) 52,074 55.173
Distilate  (Mote 24.3) 1.087 1,163
Kanewood {Mote 24.4) 952 1,029
Adminkstrative and general
Expenses - Sugar (Note 2511 4,051 4,332

58,174 61,593
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13. ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINAMCE LEASE {(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
[~ 3 a % _‘II { AMORTIZATION mwmm
Asat 01 | Agditions/| Asar30 | Asatol | Amustments | chargefor | Asarso | asAtap Rae |
DESCRIPTION | pesoher | (DeletionsySeptember - Gettber | theyear | September |Ssptomber %
1588 | | 2000 | f9sm | | 2000 2000
Bulding 155 . 255 255 E - 255 . 75
Pant and machinery 110,365 17,8981 114471 20,025 ':S.EE:F!' 7:351 23,500 90,6632 T.5
(14,1751
Venicles 11,702 1509 8336 4576 12,4451 1243 N 4,980 20
4, 875!
Equeprnents 4,544 - 4544 1848 - 1,084 2508 1,655 an
2000 126,866 19,490 127,306 26,524 16,2821 9,687 50,029 91277
= s : :
1999 45,766 230,945 136866 17,547 11,877 10954 26,624 100,242
15.845]

13.1 Deletions representthie leased assets purchased at the expiny of lease term and transferred to
operating Fxed assets.

13.2 Amortization charge of leasenold assets for the year has been allocated as follows:
[RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
Cost of goods sold- 7.351 7.325
Sugar (Note 24.2) - ;
Adminkstrative and general 2,336 3,629
EKFIEFISE'E-SLJQHr {Mote 25.1) 9.687 10,954

44, CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
fufldings 2.886
Plant and machinery 7.233
10,119 5
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAMDI
2000 19449
15, EQUITY INVESTMENTS
QUOTED
Associated undertakings:
Crescent Investment Bank Limited
475,000 (1999 475.000) ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully paid 4,750 4,750

Crescent Steel and Allied Products Limited
00,000 (1999: 300.000) ordinary shares of 3,000 %000
Rupees 10 each fully paid

Pakistan Industrial Leasing Corporation Limited
625,000 (1999: 625,000) ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 20,000 __ 20,000
27,750 27,750
UNQUOTED
Subsidiary Company:
Crescent Business Management (Private) Limited -
1,000,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid 10,000 10,000
Equity held: 88.79%
Break up value as per last audited accounts as
on 349 June 2000 was Rupees 11.28 per share
37750 37750

151 Aggregate market value of quoted investrments as at 30 September 2000 was Rupees 18,408
million (1999: Rupees 26.963 million).

15.2 Following Investments having face value of Rupees 3.000 millon (1999; Rupees §.500 milliom
are deposited as security with banking companies and investiment banks:

Against short term finances obtained from Banking
Companies (Note 8.4} - 3.500

Against bank guarantee ssued by Crescent Investment
Bank Umited (An associated undertaking) 3.000 3.000
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
16. LONG TERM DEPOSITS AND DEFERRED COST
Deposits:
Securities 266 266
Security deposit agalnst leasehold assets (Note 6.1) 9081 9,813
9.357 10,079
Deferred expenses:
TFC Issue expenses (Rating feel 210 -
Mew Cane Varleties Development 9 a?zt -
10,082 x
19,439 10,079

16.1 These expenses were incurred on development of new varieties of cane and will be
amortized over a period of five years commencing from start of commercial production.

17. STORES, SPARES PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores 18,859 23720
Spare parts 15,470 14,188
Loose toals 796 728
35,125 38,636
Less: Provision for obsolescence 1,500 1,500
33,625 37,136
18. STOCK-IN-TRADE
Work-in-process 1,406
Finished goods:
Slagar 294,629
Malasses 7.878
Distinate 22,595
Kanewood 12,668
337,768
320 174
19. TRADE DEBTS
Considerad good:
Secured (against letters of credit) . 19.471
Unsecured 21,379 9,370
21,378 8,841
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20.

21.

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Loans and advances -Considered good:
Employess-Interest free

Suppliers and conkractors

Incorme tax

Penskon fund

Sugarcane growers (Note 20.1)

Considered doubtful:

Sugarcane growers
Less: Provision for doubtiful

Deposits:

Margin against bank guarantees
Security deposit against leasenold assers (Note 6.1)

Letters of credit

Shart term prepayments

Due from Crescent Group Senvices (Frivate)
Limited (associated undertaking!

Accrued interast

Sundry recelvables

201 Loans to sugarcane growers are partly interest free and partly interest bearing at the

rate of 16.79 to 18.27 percent per annum.
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
QUOTED
Assoclated Undertakings:
Crescent Sugar Mills and Distillery Limited

487,132 (1999 487,132} ordinary shares of Rupees 10

each fully paid

150,276 (1999: 150,276} bonus shares of Rupees 10 each

38
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND

2000 1993
96 126
6,503 8,846
58.128 46,941
751 .
18,525 4.681
84,003 60,594
2,001 2,001
2,001 2,001
84,003 60,594
2,121 905
3,280 2,257
- BRE
28,379 33,694
- 160
a5 530
27,221 11.401
142979 109,324

10,080

10,080
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND!
2000 1999

Crescent Boards Limited

84,700 (1999: B4,700) ordinary shares of Rupees 10

each fully paid a7 a7a8
#,260 (1999: 7 260) bonus shares of Rupees 10 each - 3

Crescent Jute Products Limited

434,982(1999; 434,982)ordinany shares of Rupees 10

each fully paid 10,249 10,249
101,835 (1999: 101,835) bonus shares of Rupees 10 each - -

Jubilee Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited

4,000 11999: 4,000lardinary share-s of Rupees 10

each fully paid 66 66
11,584 11999: 11,584} bonus shares of Rupees 10 each - -

The Crescent Textile Mills Limited

143,945(1999: 143,943) ordinary shares of Rupees 10

each fully paid 2,224 2,234
41,268 (1999: 41,268) bonus shares of Rupees 10 each = -

Crescent Steel and Allled Products Limited

180,000 (1999:180.000) ordinary shares of Rupess 10

each fully paid 2,784 2.784
523.415'(1999:; 325,415 bonus shares of Rupees 10 each - -

Pakistan Industrial Leasing Corporation Limited

2,523,430 (1999:2,223 430 ordinary shares of

Eupees 10 each fully paid 65,158 65,158
784,636 (1999:784,636) banus shares of Rupees 10 each B -
Equity heid: 17.13%

Crescent Investment Bank Limited

1,241,595 (1999: 1,241,595) ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 20,508 20,508
454,565 (1999454, 565) bonus shares of Rupess 10 each * -

Others:

The Premier Insurance Company of Pakistan Limited

3,600 11999 36000 ordinary shares of Rupees 5

each fully pald 60 60
51,529 (1999:51,529] bonus shares of Fupees S-each ¥ .

crescent Leasing Corporation Limited
2,291,000 (1999; 2.291,000) ordirary shares
of Rupees 10 each fully pald 30,440 20,440
343,650 (1999; 543,650) bonus shares of Rupees 10 each = =
Equity held: 15.27%
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({RUPEES IN THOUSAND]
2000 194949
First Crescent Modaraba
110,000 (1999; 110,000 certificates of Rupees 10
each fully paid 965 a55

1,786 11999:1,786) bonus certificates of Rupees 10 each - .-

Pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment Corporation Limited

2 687,196 11999; 2,687 196) ordinary shares of Rupees

10 each fully paid 149,601 149,601
1,153 462 (1999; 1,153,462} bonus shares of Rupees 10 each - -

Crescent Spinning Milis Limited
241.30011999: 341,300) ordinary shiares of Rupess
10 each fully paid 3,413 3.413

Crescent Knitwear Limited
700,000 (1999: 700,000) ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully paid 7122 722

Husein Sugar Mills Limited
£34(1999: 631)bonus shares of Rupees 10 each -

AR Pak. International Investment Limited
10.00001999:10,000) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each a3 a3

Pakistan International Alrlines Corporation
54 {1999:51) bonus shares of Rupees 10 each

Pakistan Oil Flelds Limited
500 11999:500) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each Fully pald 4 %4
250 (1999:250) bonus shares of Rupees 10-each = -

Prudential Discount and Guarantee House Limited
1241000 [1999:131,0001 ordinary shares of Rupees 10
each fully paid 1.035 1,033

Pakistan Telecommunication Corporation Limited
10,000(1999: NIL} ordinary shares of Rupees
10 each fully paid 295

Faujl Fertilizer Company Limited
25 000 (1999:MIL ordinary shares of Rupees

10 each fully paid 1,620

Atlas Bot Lease Company Limited

4% 20% (1999:MIL ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each 132 -
%0, 366 (1999:26,406) bonus shares of Rupess 10

gach fully paid 5 =
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
Muslim Commercial Bank Limited
3,565 (1999:3,565) bonus shares af Rupees 10 each & -
Shaheen Cotton Mills Limited
1,050,000 11959:1,050,000) ordinary shares of
Pupess 10 each fully paid 13,650 13,650
Nazir Cotton Mills Limited
471,143 11999:471,113) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid 4,711 4,711

Sul Nothern Gas Pipelines Limited
70,454 (1999: 61.242) bonus share
of Bs, 10,000 =

UNQUOTED

Associated Undertaking:

Crescent Group Services (Private) Limited

1995 220,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 pach fully paid 2,200 2,200

Equity neld 18.96 percent. Break-up value as per
last audited accounts was EUpees Zero per shares

Other

Crascent Ujala Limited

330,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid 3,300

350,726 525,579

24 4 Market/break-up value of short term Investments as on 30 September 2000 was Rupees
18% S0B (1999 Rupees 102,143 milllon) which was lower than the cost by Rupees
147,218 million.

21.2 Followlng investments having face value of Rupees 61,489 million (1999: Rupees 66.389
mililan) are deposited a5 security with banks, financial institutions and investment

companias
Against short term running finances obtained from:
24,525 8,289
Investment banks iMote B.1) 27.118 48,144
[nvestment companies (Mote 8.2) . 110
Banking companies (Note:8.4)
Against bank guarantees issued by: 9,309 9,304

Crescent Investment Bank Limited

Against central excise duty on loan:
Pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment 537 T
Corporation Limited

61.489 66,589
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22,

23.

24.

CASH AND BANE BALANCES
Cash in hand

Cash with banks on:

Current accounts

Short term deposit accounts

Dividend account
Daliar deposit account

”/Shahlﬁlﬂj 2000

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND

2000 1999
193 154
15,968 16,856
5,126 6,353
14 14

232 411
21,340 23,634
21,533 23,788

224 Term depasit receipts amounting to Rupees 4.759 million 11999: Rupees 6,353 million) ar
Iyirvg with Musim Commaercial Bank Limited under lien against loans to sugancane growers

SALES

Sugar:

Local

Expart

Rebate on export of sugar
Distiitate:

Local
Expart

Sale of baggase
Kanewood

Molasses (By-product)

Less: Commission to seling agents
Sales tax on sugar

COST OF GOODS S0LD

sLgar (Note 24.1)
Distillate (Mote 24.5)
Kanewood (Note 24.4)

1,188,495 1,669,292
- 150,035
- 52,686
- 202,721
188,405 1,872,013
27,273 44,581
47,903 84,106
75.176 128,687
331 .
15,108 8,295
25,650 38,860
1,304,760 2,047,855
2,446 4,689
124,633 178,489
124,079 183,178
1,180,681 1,864,677
960,805 1,528,010
65,458 87,342
15,712 11,893
1,041,975

1.627.251
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

241 COST OF GOODS SOLD - SUGCAR 2000 123
Raw material 497.590 1,236,902
Salaries, wages and other benefits 39,236 44028
Stares, spare parts and loose tools 3,388 3,588
Dyes and chemicals 4,885 13,885
Packing material 8,997 20,535
Fuel and power 16,002 27.356
Repalr and maintenance 18,156 17,929
Insurance 2,921 3153
Vehicles' running B52 640
Travelling and conveyance 208 7 h iy
Printing and stationery 252 379
Eent, rates and taxes 170 114
Excise duty - 22,586
(ther factory overneads 4,087 6,445
Sugarcane research and development 11,541 9,779
Staff training and development 7495 24AM
Depreciation/amortization (Note 24.2) 59,425 62,504

668,505 1,472,231
Woark-in-process inventory:

I As at 01 October 1,406 3,319
As at 30 September 1,845 1,406
1539) 1,942
Cost of goods produced G667.966 1474144
 Finished goods inventory:
As at 01 Octobar 302,507 356,573
Asat 30 September ' 9,668 302,507
202 B39 53,866

8960805  1.528.010

242 DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION

Depreclation (Note 12.4) 52,074 55.179
Amortization (Note 12.2] 7.351 Lk
59,425 62.504
243 COST OF GOODS SOLD - DISTILLATE
Molasses 21,305 25,756
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 706 1,197
Salaries, wages and other benefits 1.476 2.102
Chemicals 4,693 9,263
Fuel and power 15,285 14,454
Insurance 165 95
Other Factory overheads 1.288 1.584
Depreclation (Mote 12.4) 1.087 1,163
Cost of goods produced 46,015 51,614
Finished goods inventory:
As at 01 Oceober 22,593 58,321
As at 30 September . 3,150 22,593
19445 _ 35778
65,458 87,342
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2000 194949
244 COST OF GOODS SOLD - KANEWODOD
Faw matenal 296 z.287
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 1,138 4,534
Salaries, wages and other benefits 1,581 1,544
Insurance 98 104
Fuel and power 1,055 %031
Qther factory overneads a4 304
Depreciation (Note 12.41 952 1,029
Cost of goods produced 5315 12,640
Finished goods Inventory:
Asat 01 October 12,668 11,927
As at 30 September 2,271 12,668
10,397 7an

15.712 11,899

25, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits 19,418 21,1475
Directors meeting fee 12 s
Travelling and conveyance 1,067 1,089
Printing and stationery 480 656
Telephone, postage and telegrams 1,375 1,258
Vehnicles' running 2,313 2,212
Llegal and professional 275 1122
Auditors' remuneration:
Audit fee 225 | 205
Qut of pocket expenses 15 | 154
240 220
Repair and malntenance 961 1,108
Entertainment 83 208
Subscription 1,641 1.694
Fent, rates and taxes 713 616
Publicity ; 182 230
Reqgistered office expenses 634 751
Miscellaneous 1.260 1,322
Depreciation/amortization (Note 25.1) 6,387 7.851

37,741 41,548
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27.

251 DEPRECIATION/AMDRTIZATION

Depreciation (Note 12.4)
Amartization (Note 13.2)

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Fredght and forwarding:
Sugar
Distillate

Handling:and distribution
Loading and unloading
Insurance

OPERATING PROFIT /(LOSS)

Sugar iMNate 27 1)
Distiate  (Note 27.2)
Kanewood (Note 27.3)

271 OPERATING PROFIT - SUGAR
Sales - Net
Cost of goods soid
Gross profit

Operating expenses

Administrative and general
selling and distribution

272 OPERATING PROFIT - DISTILLATE
Sales - Met
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit

/f/'Shakargani 2000

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
4,051 4.222
2,336 3.623

6,387 7.851

* 23,001
5.707 10,282
882 1,910
808 1.067
1.352 1,543
8,743 37,803

91,928 154,484
1.414 27,646
(1,126 14,055)

92,216 158,075

1,090,397  1,727.897
960,805  1,528.010
129,592 195,887

34,855 38,500
2.809 26.9035
37,664 65,403

91.928 134,484

75476 128,687
65458  B7.342
9,718 41,545
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{RUPEES N THOUSAND!

2000 1999
Operating expenses
Administrative and general 2,403 2,867
Selling and distribution 5.901 10,852
8.304 13,699
1,414 27,646
7% OPERATING LOSS - KANEWOOD
Sales - Met 15,108 8,093
Cost of goods sold 15,712 11,899
Gross 1oss 1604) {3,806
Operating expenses
Administrative and general 483 131J
Seliing and distribution 39 B8
522 249
{1.126) (4,055)
28. OTHER INCOME
Commission on fertilizer 15% 45
Galn on disposal of operating fixed assers 16,876 275
Dividend Income (Note 28.1) 33,137 2,708
Return on bank deposits 463 1.254
Mark-up on advances o associated undertakings 6,841 6,756
Agricultural farm income 13,584 10,697
Rental Income 126 107
Electricity Income - 72919
Galn on sale of imported sugar 7.564 -
Credit balances added back . 2.524
Miscellanecus 1,397 297
80,141 32,682
781 DIVIDEND INCOME
Associated undertakings:
Crescent Investment Bank Limited 15,928 -
Crescent Steel and Allled Products Limited 1.870 2,281
Pakistan Incustrial Leasing Corporation Limited 7.063 =
Tne Crescent Textlle Mills Limited 679 327
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{RUPEES IN THOUSAND}
2000 19589

Others:
Paksitan industrial Credit and Investemtn
Corporation Limited 4,705
The Premier Insurance Company of
Pakistan Limited 69 46
Croscent Leasing Corparation Limited 2,635 -
AR Pak International investment Limited L 5
Thal Jute Limited 15 -
Pakistan Oil Fleld Limited 5 1
Attas Bot Lease Company Limited - 40
Muslim Commercial Bank Limited 13 8
Faujl Fertilizer Company Limived 150 -

53.137 2,708

. FINANCIAL AND OTHER CHARGES

Financial
Mark-up/interest on:
Redeemable capital 49,912 40,283
ghort term finances 84,700 107,979
Advances from assoclated undertakings 1,932 4.014
Long term loans 4,505 5,685
Warker's Participation fund 52 -
Finance charges on lease llabilitias 14,514 16,326
Lease agreements fee 256 728
Bank charges, commission and Excise duty 5,808 4,580

161,479 179,595
Others:

Donations 121 04

161,600 479,699

. TAXATION

This represents provision for the year against minimum tax under Section 80 (D) of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 1979, After considering the avallable tax osses, no provision for taxation except

minimum tax is required: Tax losses avaltable to be carried forward are Rupees 472,899 as on 30
september 2000 (1959: 548.726 milllon).
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%1. CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES' REMUNERATION
The aggregate amount charged in the accounts for the year for remuneration, allowances |
inciuding all benefits to chief executive and executivesof the comparty are as Folows: 1
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
AT 2000 : 1999
pescription Chief Chief
- eectve Buecutlies Executive  Executives:
Managerial remuneration 1,680 14,004 2,040 1187
Housing 756 3,528 g8 2,830
Comtribution to:
Provictent fund 118 897 143 76
persion fund 336 2,059 408 1.880
Gratusty fund 140 BB1 170 a2
Hiospiralization - 159 542
Other benefits:
iy aliowance 6B 1.400 204 1,18
Reimbursable expénses 2 127 B5 656
3,200 25635 3,968 Fnsse
Hurmbar of persons =1 59 1 55
211 Five executives have been provided free maintained vehicles by thi COmpany. |
%12 Aggregate amount charged in the accounts for fee to six directars in respect of o
meetings was Rupees 12,5001 9495 Rupees 35,000 for six directors of two meetingsk.
32, TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

in the apgregate sum of RUpEes 0049 millon and Rupees NIL respectively (1999 Ru

53

Maximum aggregate amount dug from sesoclkaten undertakings at the end of any rrvanth dur ]
the year was Rupees 59.889 million (1999; Rupees 46235 millon ]

The company purchased from arid sotd 1o associated undertakings, materials, goods and s

1.229million and Rupees 1 044 milion) respectively. Purchases/sales of materials, Qoods
sarvices are made at prevailing market prices

Mark-Lp on advances to assoclated undertakings is recelved/pald at the rate of 16 to 21 per
per annum (Note 28 and Note 29

EARMING/(LOSS) PER SHARE -BASIC
There is no dilutive effect on the basic earning per share, which is based on:

profit attributable to ordinary

Shareholders {Rupees in thousand) 4,314 1.293
Mumber of shares 29,286,029 29,286,028
Earning per share (Rupeesh 0.15
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34,2 Financial instruments and risk management policies
The company Issues financial instruments mainly to finance its operations. In addition
financial Instrurments such as trade recelvables and trade payables arise directly from the
company’s operation.
The company finances. Its operations primarily by @ mbiture of issued share capital
retained profits, long term and short term I0ans and liabliites. Company borrows funds in
Iocal currency usually at fixed rate of intersst.
Owerall risks arising from the company’s financial Instruments are imited,
(al Interest rate risk

Since the company bommows funds usually at fixed interest rates, therefore the risk
occurmence s minimal.

{b}  Foreign exchange risk management

Foreign currency risk on financial Instruments, recelvables or payable in foreign
CUrrency is also not material.

(c} Creditrisk

The company deals mostly with regular and permanent customers who pay the
instrument on dug dates. Company considers the credit risk as minimal

idl Falr value of financlal assets and liabilities

The carrying value of all financial assets and labilities refiected In the financial
statements approximate thelr fair values except for equity investrnents which are
stated at costless provision for diminution in break-up/market value of investment.
Market value ks also disclosed In note 15.1 and 21.1.

{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
35. EMPLOYEES RETIREMENTS BENEFITS 2000 1953
Contribution to ;
Employees provident fund trust 1.648 1,388
Pension fund 2.068 6.330
Gratulty fund 1,160 1,557
Empioyees oldage benefits 1.330 976
6.206 10,254
Mumber of employess at the year end 548 614
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36. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

7.

28,

Sugar:

Capacity 108,800 M. Toms in 160 days e
G680 M. Tons per day

Actual production:

Current year 29,965 M. Tons in 144 days ie,
217535 M. Tons per day

Previous year 101.479 M. Tons In 157 days e
46 363 M. Tons per day

Distillery:

Capacity 40,000 Liters per day

Actual production:

Current year 4,987,000 Litres in 169 days |.e.
29,590 Litres per day

Previous year 5,324 756 Litres In 210 davs |.e,
25,356 Litres per day

Kanewood:

Capacity 30 Cubic meters per day

Actual production:

Current year 497,480 Cubls meters in 20 days e
24.874 Cubic meters per day

Previous year 1.921.679 Cubic meters in 72 daysi.e.
26.689 Cubic meters per day

6.1 REASONS FOR LOW PRODUCTION
sugar
Sugar plant operated below capacity due to lessar avallability of sugarcane

Distiliery
Operated below capacity due to lessor molasses available because of reduce
quantum of sugarcane.

Kanewood
Low dermand for particle board due torecession in bullding Industry,

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
SEGMENT ASSETS AND OTHER INFORMATION
Sugar 1.400,435 1. 716,991
Distillery 16,200 18,862
Kanewood 16,916 20,739

1,433,551 1,757,592

341 Molasses and baggase (By - Products of Sugar) are lssued to distilery and particle board plant
at market prices.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Previous: years' figures have been re-arranged, wherever necessary. For the purpose  of
compartson,

Chief Executive Chairman
Bl
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Statement and Report under Sub Section (1) (e), (f)
and (g) of Section 237 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 : P
rescent Busingss

Management (Pvt) Limited

Statement under sub-section (1) (e

al  Extentof the interestof Crescent Business Management (Pvt) 100%
| Limited (the holding company) in the equity of Its subsidiary
at the end of the year September 30, 2000

bl Thenetaggregate amount of profit, less (losses) of the subsidiary
company, 50 far asthess Concern Mmembers ofthe holding
company and have not been dealt with In thie accounts of the
holding company for the year ended June 30, 2000 are:

il forthelast financlal year of the subsidiary Rs. 15,858,839
(I Fforthe previous periods. 114,884, 268)
il accumulated tolast audited balance sheet as at June 30, 2000 £1,440,253)

{¢) Thenet agreegate amountoflosses of the subsidiary company
<o far as these have been dealt with or provision made for losses
i the accounts of the holding company for the year ended
Septernber 30, 2000 are:
(i} forthe financlal year ended September 30, 2000 il
1 forthe previous periods. il
statement under sub-section (1) (f and (g} MAA
i
i
i
4 Chief Executive Chalma
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Directors’ Report

The Directors have pleasure In presenting the
audited accounts of the Company together
with Auditors” Report therson for the year
ended 30 June 2000;

Outstanding | Outstanding
Financial Results: As on A5 on

30/6/2000 | 30/6/19%9
Long Term investments 60,29 46:14
Advances, prepayments ete. 788 2.66
Other Assets 8.61 009
Tota Assals T6.BE 48.89
Financed By:
Due to Hoiding Company 0.0 30.56
Othar Liabilities 4447 2195
Equity 1270 5621
Totad Resources 76.88 48.89

Merger:

During the year, the Honorable Lahore High
Court approved the merger of Confidence
Modaraba Management (Privatel Limited with
Crescent Business Management (Privatel
Limited and First Confidence Modaraba with
First Crescent Modaraba effective July 01,
1998, Accordingly, the results of Confidence
Modarabya Management (Privatel Limited have
been merged with CBM.

Review of Operation:

During the year under review the Company
Incurred a net profit of Rs. 16.67 millon as
compared toanetloss of Bs. 4.72 milllon during
the corresponding period last vear, The main
portion of the profit may be attributed to the
capital market activities. The management will
continue its efforts for increasing the
profitability of the company and tolmprove the
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capital and external debt structure of th
company. During the year under review, th
company Incurred management
administration expenses of Rs. 1.69 million :
against Rs. 0.54 million during th
corresponding period last yvear,

Future Prospects:

The directors percelve that conslstent with th
benefits of the earller merger, the positian ¢
First Crescent Modaraba (FCM) will be furth
strengthened due to merger of Fir
Confidence Modaraba with FCM, hencefort
mare benefits will flow to the managemer
company.

The Directors hope that the financial posithon ¢
the company will improve in the comin
financial year due to stock market operatior
and reduction in financial costs

Auditors:

The Auditors M/s Fazal Manmood & Compan
Chartered Accountants. retire and  bein
eligible affer themseives for re-appolntment.

Far and on Behalf of the Board

MAHMOOD AHMED
Chief Executhme

Dated: January 29, 2001



Auditor's Report to the Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of
CRESCENT BUSINESS MAMAGEMENT (PRIVATE)
LIMITED as at June 30,2000 and the related
profit and loss account, together with the notes
farming part thereof, for the year then ended
and we state that we have obtalned all the
Information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledoe and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audic,

It I5 the responsibility of the company's
management to establish and maintain a3
system of Internal control, and prepare and
present the above sald statements In
conformity  with the approved accounting
standards and the reguirements of the
Companles Ordinance, 1984, Our responsitiiity
Is to express an opinion on these statements
based onour audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards as applicable In Pakistan.
These standards require that we plan and
pErform the audit to obtain reasonable
assirance  about whether the above said
statements are free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
2 test basis, evidence suppaorting the amounts
and disclosures In the above said statements,

- Anaudit also Includes assessing the accounting
policies and significant estimates made by

_managernent, as well as, evaluating the overall
presentation of the above said statements. Wa

(belleve that our audit provides a reasonable
basts for our opinion and, after due verification,
We report that:

4l in our opinion, proper books 'of account
have been kept by the company as required
bythe Companies Ordinance, 1984:

Bl Inouropinion:
IV the balance sheet and profit and loss

account together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up Inconfor-
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mity with the Companies Ordinance,
1984, and are in agreement with the
books of account and are further In
actordance with accounting policies
consistently appliod:

1} the expendlture incurred during the vear
was for the purpose of the company's
business; and

i the - business conducted, Investments
madeand the expenditure incurred
during the vearwere in accordance with
the obiects of the company;

€l In our opinionand o the best of our
information and  according to  the
explanations given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and loss account together
with the notes forming part thereof, give
theinformation required by the Companies
Ordinance, 15984, inthe manner. required
and respectively give a true and fair
view of the state of the company's
affairs as at June 30,2000 and of the
loss for the year then ended: and

di In our opinien, no Zakat was deductible at

S0Urce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,
1980,

Lahore:
FAZAL MAHMOOD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Dated: January 29, 2001



CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized :
5,000,000 Orclinance shares

of B5.10/- each
Issued, subscribed and paid up:

Accumulated profit’ (loss)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Due to Associated and HOlding
Companies

Creditors and Accneals
Provision for Taxatlion

=2

L
5 ﬁi Creseent Business Management [P Limiied

Balance Sheet
2000 1999
MOTE Rupees Eupees

50,000,000 50,000,000

M

11,262,500 11,262,500

1,840,233 (14,884,268

12,702,733 (5,621,768)

4 20,011.668| | 30,559.764
5 43,779,131| | 21,636,259
392,988 319,913

64,183,787 52,515,936

76,886,520 48,894,168

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

Direcior




as at June 30, 2000

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS-at written down value
LONG TERM INVESTMENT

CURRENT ASSETS

Due from assoclated companies

Advances, Deposits, Pregayments
and Other receivables

Cash and Bank Baances

B

ol Cresent Business Manspensent Pre] Linmited

=

P

2000 1909
MNOTE Rupees Rupees
6.290 445 66,464

60,394,065 46,136,565

5.779,775 1,506,814

B 4,101,659 1.360.072

g 2,320,575 24,255

10,202,009 891,138

76,886,520 48,894 168




Staff Salary and Benefits
Travelling and CoTwWiyances

Maating Fee
Mark-up to Hoiding Compary
Expenses

Cenaral

Professional Tax
ReEcar and Mizntenance

Vel running sand manianance
nsurance

Fef and subschpton
Advertisement

Loz on Osposal of vehics
Daprecition

Profit / iLomch befons taxation

Taxation:
Current
Prior

Profit / iLoss after taxation

Previous year balance brought forward
Mat loss of Al-Atta Management Services
iPrivate? Limited as on February 01, 1938

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET

The annexed notes form 2n integral par of these financial STaTements.

et (Lt

2000 19593
Rupees Fupees
130,329 6,586
2,518,395 924,934
3,291,205 =
15,501,000 -
2,018,144 s
276,646 -
180,000 -
1963 =
23,917,682 951,920
586,000 18,000
600 B850
6.655 9,261
126 -
106,805 22.500
15.000 15.000|
2.500 2.500
- 13535
10,000 14 167
432 585 ¥75,000
1.076 182
7,500 7,000
5,553,843 5,120,200
505 83
34,855 =
57.358 &6.575
7.950 3
14,401 e
14,000 =
21640 -
35,660 -
537,422 10,923
7,246,287 5,655,578
16,671.395 (4,728 4551
119,588 -
692968 -
B12.556 -4
15,858,859 8,775, 456
{14,418, 608) 19,7007, 3681
- (455, 444)
1480233 (14,884 2681
Dencier
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Notes to the accounts for the year
ended June 30, 2000

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Crescent Business Management (Privatel Limited IS Incorporated In Pakistan as private limited
company by shares under the companies ordinance, 1984. The company Is 3 wholly owned
subsiclary of Shakargan| Mills Limited, The primary alm of the company s Roatation and
management of modarabas and for this purpose it has been reglstered as modaraba company with
the Registrar of Modaraba Companies and Modarabas, Islamabad.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21

22

2.3

24

2.5

Accounting convention
These account have been prepared under the histarical cost convention

Fixed Assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreclation is calculated on
reducing balance method at the rates specified in Note 6. Full year depreciation is charged
an addition made during the year, while no depreciation Is charged in the vear of assets’
disposal.

Malntenance and normal repalrs are charged to income as and when Incurred. Major
renewals and improvements are capitalized. Galn or loss, if any. on disposal of tangible
fixed assets Is included in current years Income.

Long Term Investments

These are stated at cost.

Revenue Recognition

Management fees from modaraba (s) fioated by the company Is recognized on the basis of
annual audited actounts of the modaraba (3),

Return on deposits with banks s recognized on a time propartionate basis after considering
the principal outstanding and applicable rates of profit thereon.
Taxation

Provision for taxation ls made on the bask of takable Income, as Per provision of the Income
Tax Ordnance, 1979, Frovision for cumment taxation is based on taxable income at the currant
rates of taxation after taking into account brought forward losses and tax credits available | if
any.

The company does not account for deferred taxation.

2000 1999
Rupess Rupeeas
3. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
1.126.250 ordinary shares of Rs. 40/- each
fully paid In cash 1,000,000 ordinary shares
of Rs. 10/- each are heid by holding compary
and its nominees. 11.262.500 11,262,500
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4. DUE TO ASSOCIATED AND HOLDING COMAPNY

Crescent Investment Bank Ltd,
Shakargan Mills Ltd.-Secured
Crescent Foundation
Due to Modaraba

4.1

§ Cresoent Basiness Minagement (Po) Limised

2000 1509
Rupees Rupees

2 276,646
20,011,668 28,573,587
- 1,056,250

- 653,281
20,011,668 30,559,764

44 D This represents the ioan pavabie to holding company and mark-up therean.
i} Mark-uplscharged @ 21% p.a. (199921% p.a.} On dally product basis.

iily The loan Is secured against 315,000 shares of Crescent Leasing Corporation Limited and
300,000 shares of Nazir Cotton Mills Limited. The above shares wil remain in the custody
of Shakargan] Mills Limited till repayment of loan.

iv) Repaymenttobe made asper availability of funds with the company.

5. CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Creditors

Accrued expancses

6. SCHEDULE OF TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

43,564,000 21,514.000
215151 122,259
45,779,131 21,636,259

CEPRECIATION

[ (AT O | Wirfttes
N Charged |Accumuioted | oorm
DR, | Adry | e oo 2 upto | orne ok [
01/07/1399| (Deletions) | 30/06/2000| [ | 01/07/1999| “vear | 30/06/2000 !wﬁsﬂ
Rupees | Rupees Rupees || Rupees | Rupees |  Rupees |  Rup
Office Equipment 15,500 = 15,500 (15 8,233 1,080 9.323 6.4
Electric Instaliation 64,920 e g4970 (15| 32141 4,917 37.058 278
Telephone Equipment| 34,700 = 34,700 [15 17.634 2,410 19,744 11
Furniture & Fhcture 15,250 = 15,250 [10 2,888 1,235 4,135 | 1
Office Premises 2,177,650 — |7a77850 |s| 616.246 | 328,070 944,316 | 6,23
|
Vehicle 365,300 |(363,300) — lagl 290,640 = =
(280,640)
Total Rs. 2000 7,668,320 - | 7305020 967,792 | 337422 | 1014574 | &
3633000 | | | i290,640)
| Total Re. 1999 127,370 = 127,370 ] 49,983 10,823 | £, 606
|
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2000 1999
Rupees Rupeeas
7. LONG TERM INVESTMENT

Investment in subsidiary

Crescent Capital Management (Pvt)) Ltd:

1,750,000 ordinary shares of Rs, 10/-

each. Break up value per share as per

audited accounts is 5.44 (1999: Rs, 6.50 17,776,500 17,776,500

Investment in Associated Undertaking

First Crescent Modaraba

1.000,000 certificates of

Bs. 10/- each i 10,000,000 10,000,000
592 467 bonus certificates of

Bs 10/-gach,

54,300 certificates @ Rs. 20,14 1,093,595 1,095,595
557.980 certificates of

Rz, 10/- each 72 5 .000,000 5,000,000
15,000 certificates @ Bs 6,70/~ each 100,500 -
1,125,300 certificates

@ Rs. 12.58/- each 7.3 14,157,000

{Aggregate Market value

Rs. 13,045,683/~ 1999 Rs, 4,960,681)

Investment in Listed Companies other than
mentioned above:

Crescent Leasing Corporation Limited

403,000 ardinary shares of

ks 10/- 2ach 7.4 4,030,000 4,030,000
241,800 right shares.&@ Rs. 17.50 4,231,500 4,231,500
96,720 bonus shares of Bs. 10/- each

(Aggregate Market value

RS 7,415,200/ 1999 Rs, 4,078,560/-)

Pianeer Cement Limited

1.297 ordinary shares 7.5 12,970 12,970
of Rs. 10/- each

2,000 shares @ Rs. 56 112,000 112,000
tAggregate Market valug

RS, 11.210/- 1999 R, 8.407/-)

Nazir Cotton Milts Limioed

300,000, onrdinary shares of :

R5. 10/~ each 7.5 3,000.000 3,000,000
(Aggregate Market value

Rs. 1,200,000/~ 1999 fs, 1,425,000/
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2000 1999
X Ru
9. CASH AND BANK BALANCE Fhnee pees
Cash in Hand 1,231 -
Cash at Banks:
0On Current accounts 71,818 21751
On Deposit accounts 2,247,526 2.502
2,319,344 24,253
2,320,575 24,253

10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MODARABA AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Modaraba company floated a Modaraba under the name of First Crescent Modaraba. The
company has acquired a subsidizary company namely Crescent Capital Modaraba (Private)
Limited during the year, Therefore, financial statements of the company Include the audited
finaricial statements along with auditer’s and director’s report of the modaraba and the
subsidiary company. as required by the provisions of the Company Ordinance, 1984,

11. GENERAL
11,1 The company is entitled to receive a management fea to the extent of 10% of the net
annual profits of each modaraba to be floated by it on the basis of annual audited
accounts of the modaraba,
11.2 i¥ Flgureshave been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

v Previous year's figures have been re-arranged wherever necessary for the purpose
of comparison,

iill Previous year's figures of Confidence Modaraba Management (Privatel Limited have
not been added to comparative figures.

Chiel Execuilive Director
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statement and Report under Sub Section (1), (e),(F) and (g)
of Section 237 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 by

Crescent Capital Management Pyt Ltd.
statement under sub-section (1) e

al  Extentoftheinterest of Crescent Business Management (Pvth 85 36%
Limitad (the holding companyl in the eaquity of subsidiary
as at the end of thelast of the financial years of the subsidiary

bl Thenetaggregateamountsofaras it concerns members of
the holding company and s not dealt withiinthe company’s
accounts, of the subsidiany’s prafitsafter deducting Its losses

orvice versa--
() forthefinancialyear or yearsof the subsidiary aforesaid; and ps,  [1,862,5651
(il forthe previous Anancial yearsof the subskdiary sinceit Rs, (792,597

became the holding company’s subsidiary:.so for asthose
Profits are debt with, or provision is made for those losses, In
The company's acCounts.

{c) Thenetaggregate amountofthe profits of the subsidiary after
deducting Its Insses orvice versa--

il forthe financial yearoryearsof the subsidiany aforesald; and il
il forthe previous financial years of the sypsidiary since its
hecame the holding company's subsidiary;. il

5o faras those profits are dealt with, or provision is made for those |osses,
Inthe company'saccount

statement under sub-section (1) (f)
statement under Sub-Section (1 clause (g WA

Chael Evecuithee
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Directors’ Report

The Directors take pleasure In presenting the
audited financial statements of the Company to
the Shareholders for the perfod July 1. 1999 to
June 30, 2000,

Overview

The continued dismal performance of the
economy, negative industrial growth rate, lack
of consistent economic policies and political
instabllity have contributed towards the
siuggish performance of financial sector in
general and money and capital markets In
particular. The operating risk of the company
continued unabated because of limited source
of small sphere of permissible activitiss,

Despite the hindrances posed by financial and
BCoOnomic envinonment of the country, ywour
company managed to not only Increase Its
revenue but also retain its market share in this
highly competitive market. The malor operating
division of the company went through a lot of
restructuring, change In policles and high
employee tumover during the period under
review. The steps taken are likely to lead to
reduction In operating leverage of the
company, better control over administrative
expenses and Increase in revenue generating
capability,

The brokerage revenue and other fee based
revenue have shown a considerable
Improvement of 12% amounting to Rs. 8.4
million ‘as compared to Rs. 7.5 million in the
previous year, However, the results are not in
line with the earller expectations of the
management and an overall accounting loss Rs.
2.1 millon has been booked. This was mainly
due to the increase in the administrative and
general expenses, and bad debts. These
expenses collectively amounted to Rs. 105
million as compared to Bs. 9.9 million in the
previous year. However, on cash basls, the loss
amounts to only Es. 0.32 million, Since
amortization has been compieted, bad debts
written off, the next year Is expected to twm
out to be a profitable ane.

Money Markets
Pevenue in this department has been refatively
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low, In liew of the earlier expected targets,
has increased by 23% to Rs. 6.2 million
compared to Rs. 5.1 milllan in the previous ye
Since the business in this area revolves arous
the activity within the Interbank Market,
Inconsistency of the economic conditior
along with the continuation of “direct dealin
practice by some institutions, had an adver
effect onthe revenues,

Forex Desk

The Department’'s revenues decreased by |
from Rs. 1.1 miliion last vear to Bs, 1.0 miliig
Again the prevalent economic scenario
numerous periodic restrictions imposed by ¢
Sate Bank of Pakistan confined this area
business within difficult parameters to trade |
These constraints, as vou afl know, surface
after May-98 and compelled the entire mark
tosustaln heavily reduced revenue in this ares

Corporate Finance

As may be recalled from the 135t year's repol
Corporate Finance Department was establish
with the objective of bullding another source|
revenue, greater market presence. ar
diversification of operating activities, Sin
inception, the department has been Foousin
mainly on marketing. of Its services Th
Company has managed to secure the mandat
of a TFC Issue expected to be completed |
January 2001. This transaction will significant
increase the revenue of the departrment asw
as the profitabllity of the company.

Conclusion

The future prospects are visibly bright as th
past year was not only trying but also full o
new experiences for the management. Noy
the company having a niche In the marke
would be able to perform against previous
well-entrenched competition. Mow that th
rrading teams have settied down and some ney
inclusions are lined up along with sionifican
reduction in non-cash expenses, we Dolioge
that the future profitabllity of our company &
assured. The Directors would also lke te
appreciate the efforts and hard work of the
staff in achieving the presents status for the
company during the year.



* Auditor's Report to the Members

Wi have audited the annesed balance shest of
CRESCENT CAPITAL MAMAGEMENT (PRIVATE)
LIMITED 35 at June 30,2000 and the related

for the year then ended and we State that we

have

obtained afl the Information and

explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
[irposes of our audit

E 5 the mesponsiiity of the Company's

to establgh and maintsn 3

confarmity with the approved accounting
standards and the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance; 1984. Our responsibiity
Is o express an opinion on these statements
based on our audit

statements are free of any material
misstaterment, An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the above said statements.
~ AN UL 23S0 INCludes assesting the aCooUNTng
poicies and significant estimates made by
management. 2% well a5, evahuating the overal
presentation of the above s3sd statements. We

Deleve That our udit

2 reasonabie

basis for our opinion and, after due verification,
we report that:

& In our opinion, proper boois of account
have been kept by the comparny as required
by the Companies Ordingnce, 1984

Bi N ouropinion

[

the batance sheet and profit and ioss

Crescent Caprzal Marugemens (Provase) Lidd

account together with the notes
theregn have been drawn up In
conformity with the Companies
Ordirance, 1984 and are in agreement
with the booksof account and are
further in accordance with the
accourting consistently
applied;

i} the expenditure incurred during the
yvearwas for the purpose of the
company’s business; and

i the bDusingss conducted, investments
madeand the expenditure  iInCunsd
during the yearwere ln  3ccorgance
with the objects of the company;

in our opinion and to the best of our
Information andaccording to the
explanations given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and loss account, statément
of changes in financial position icash Aow
statementi and statement of changes in
Bquity. together with the notes forming

by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the
manner so requined and respectively give a
trueand fair view of the state of t h e
compamny’s affairsasat June 30, 2000and
of the ioss and of the ioss and its cash flows
for the year then ended.and

In our opirion, no Zakat was oeductible at
source under the Zakat and Ushr
Ordinance, 1980 o0Vl of 19801



asat June 30, 2000

Fined Assets
Forgign exchange licensa

Long term investrments

long term recelvabie

long term deposits

Deferred costs

Current Assets

Short term musharika finance

Trade debtors

Advances, depasits, prepayments
and other receivables

Advance taxation

Cash and bank balances

Chief Executive
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2000 18498
NOTE Rupees Fupees
5 4,493,401 5,290,484
651,282 651,282
] 96,052 26,052
T 326,701 222701
267,243 255,350
b2 - 584,861
9 5,756,946 5,912,152
10 683,950 1,063,086
11 265,377 201,254
1.146.504 2,049,977
12 634,844 404,395
8,487,621 9,750,864
14,322,280 16,930,574
Derector



Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended 30 September 2000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Livis Defore taxation
Mmzatmﬂtiﬁumm

Depreciation

Lass/Galnl on disposs! of assets

Finance charges on leased assets
Provision for diminution In value of iInvestments

Dpenting 055 before working Capital changes
Decreass/increasal in CUTBNT assets
Short term musharis finance

Trade debtors
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other recelvables

INCreaseE in long term recaivable

InChiEss in IoNg (2 deposts
INCrEase in Cregdaoes and ICOrET mperses

Net Cash generated from Operating
activities before income tax

Income tax pakd
Income @&x refunded

Net cash generated from ODErsting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of foed asei
sale proceeds of fixed assets

Net cash (used Int from investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of finance leges labibries

Nt Casn (used ind finsncing activities
InCrease in Cash and bank batances Quring the year
Cash and bank balances at beginning of the yvear

Cash and balances.at end of the year

Chuet Luecustie
71
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2000 1085
Rupees Rupees
2,139,511 2.206.50N

584,861 584,858
985,689 938,986
50,621 75102
452,297 495,53
- 50,000
2,073,458 1.896, 333
{66,043 510,150
155.206 2,578,696
379,136 (71,2451
2Z5.877 {46, 2981
570.219 2,461,183
(3.0000 (3.000
{13.893) 598000
64,372 816151
5.51.655 2,904,397
1654,381) {568, 148)
1,515,354 -
B60.973 {568, 148)
1.412.628 2,356,249
76,1000 i1,615.068)
35,000 1,088,150
(41,100 1524.9181
(1,141,079 (1,649 157
(1.181.079) 11,649,137
230,449 162,192
404,395 24221
634,844 404,395
Derpcicr



Crescent Capital Management (Privare) Lud

- Notes to the accounts for the year
~ ended June 30, 2000

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

shealbcapital (Privatel Limited was incorporated in Pakistan under the Companies Ordinance, 1984
on January 24, 1995 as a private limited company. The name of the Company had been changed to
Crescent Capital Management (Private) Limited with effect from June &, 1998 The Company Is
reqistered as an investment and advisor under Investment Companies and Investment Advisor's
Rules, 1971, The principal activitles of the Company Include money market brokerage, frvestment
advisory, portfolio management. equity research and corparate finance.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Actounting convention
Thiese financial statement have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

2.2 Fixed assets
Jwned

Fixed assets are stated at cost fess accumulated depreciation, Depreciation charge is based on
the reducing balance method whereby the cost of an asset Is written off over Its estimated
useful fife, Full year's depreciation is charged on the assets acquired during the year, whereas
ondepreciation s charged Inthe year of disposal. Normal repairs and malntenance are charged
fo income as and when incurred,

Leased

Assets subject to finance lease are stated at lower of percent vaiue of minimum lease
payments under the lease agreement and the fair vaiue of the leased assets. The related
obligation under the iease are accounted for as liabilities. Depreciation charge is based on the
reducing balance method whereby the cost of an assat s written off over its estimated usaful
life.

2.3 Foreilgnexchange license
Thishas been stated at acquisition cost.

2.4 Lonaterm investments
These are stated at costless any provision for other than temporary diminution In market value
determined on the basts of respective Individual security.

2.5 Deferred cost

Expenses Incurred on incorporation of the Company and cost Incurred during the initial peripg
dre deferréd and are amortised over & period of flve years in equal Instaliments, commencine
from the year in which these have Been Incurred

2.6 Foreign currencies

Forelgn currencles are translated Into Pak Bupees at the rate of exchange prevalling on the
date of the transaction, Assets and labilities In forelgn currencies are translated Into Pak
Rupees at the rate of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date Exchange differences are
inciuded in income currently,

3
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5. FIXED ASSETS
Cost Depreciation Wrritten down Depre-
clathon
AS 0N Adaioons / AsOn As.on Charge Asat Value asat rated
July 4, {deletions) June 30, July 1, for the June 30, June 30, per
1954 inter- 2000 1959 Year 2000 2000 aAnnum
gransfers
815,219 38.100 651,319 134,823 51.650 186,473 464,846 10
1,246,674 43.000% 1459174 LBE.BGE 128,731 482,371 676,805 10-3313
1130, 5000 (44 879}
11,653*
245,000 - 245,000 B84.256 55575 137,851 107,169 L
1,189,000 357.000° 1526000 257,710 220767 642,933 BB3,067 20
164,456
5,295,893 8100 3,581,493 863,655 454,725 1,449,608 2,131,885
144,879
176,108
4,455,500 236,127 1.648.627 192278 246,070 426,695 1,221,932 10-3313
143.000}° 11,6531"
2,302, 500 (537.0000* 1,965,500 705,476 284,836 B25.916 1,159,584 20
164,456}
3,758,000 236,127 3614127  B97.754 530,966 1.252.611 2,561,516
(380,0000* (176, 1091*
7,051,893 274,227 795,620 1,761,409 985,688 2,702,219 4,493,401
{130,5000 {44,873}
4.573,646 3,629,068 7.051,893 1,058,196 938,986 1,761,400 5,290,484
11,150,821} (253,775

75



10.

1.

12

13.

14.

- SHORT TERM MUSHARIKA FINANCE - unsecured, considered good

Crescent Capital Management (Privare) Lid,

These represent funds placed under Musharlka Agreements with First Crescent Modaraba. Expected

rate of profit ranging batwean18% to 18.75%

TRADE DEBTORS - Unsecured, considered good

Inter bank brokerage
Advisory fee
Others

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES

Advances to staff
Security deposits
Prepayments

Other recelvabiles

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

AL banks - on current accounts
- an deposit accounts

REVEMUE
Brokerage Income

Advisory fee
Feturn on musharika finance

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

salaries and other benefits
Rent. rates and taxes
Vehicle running

Insurance

Repalr and malntenance
Computer expenses

Power and utilities

Fees and subscription

v

2000 1999
Rupees Rupees
683 950 820,792
= 54,100
- 188194
683,950 1,063,086
75,063 63,258
8.750 38.000
121,516 117.492
59048 82,504
265,377 501,254
11,964 9.080
616,870 289,005
6010 6310
At s
7.290,808 6.212.050
128.800 100,000
1,042,960 1,249,264
8,462,568 7.561.314
4,647,505 3.714,645
680,000 953 393
498,030 546,585
188.300 238,672
107,920 146,112
22,275 28,125
167,538 152,637
74,863 109,240
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20,

21.

22,

Crescent Capital Management (Provate) Lrd.

al  The on balance sheet gap represents the net amounts of on-balance sheet items.
bl The effective interest rates for financial assets and lablities are as follows:

2000 149E
%
Financial assets
Short term musharika finance 18 - 18.75 18 - 18.7
Cash and bank balances 11.00 116
Financial liabilities
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 20013 - 22.33 20.83 - 221

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The falr value of all financlal assets and financial Habilities 5 estimated to approximate thelr
carrying value as at June 30, 2000,

NUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES
The total number of employees of the Company as at June 30, 2000 s 24 (1999: 24]

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding flgures have been re-arranged -and reclassified wherever necessary for the
purpose of comparison.

Chief Executive
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(f’Shakarganf ‘2000
Auditor's Report to the Members

We have examined the annexed consolidated
fimanancial staterments comprising consolidated
balance sheet of SHAKARGAN) MILLS LIMITED
AND TS SUBSIDIARY COMPAMIES a5 at 30
Sepember 2000 and the related consolidated
profit and 10ss account, consalidated cash flow
statement and consolidated statement of
changes in equity, together with the notes
forming part thereof. for the year ended 30
September 2000, We have also expressed
separate opinion on the financial statements of
Shakargan] Mills Limited while its subsidiary
companies Crescent Business Management
(Private) Limited and Crescent Capital
Maragement (Private) Limited were audited by
other firms of Chartered Accountants, whose
reports have been furnished to us and our
Ccpinion In so far as it relates to the amounts
Included for such companies, Is based solely an
e reports of such other auditors. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the
Holding Company’'s management. Our
responsibility Is to express an opinion on these
financlal statements based on our examination.

Our examination was made in accordance with
the International Standards on Auditing and
accordingly included such tests of accounting
records and such other auditing procedures as
We considered necessary in the clircumstances,

The provision for diminution In market/break-
g value of short term Investments as on 30
September 2000 amounting to Rupess 147.403
millicn (MNote 21.1) has not been made. Had it
been provided, the profit for the year and value
oF short term Investments as on 30 September
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2000 would have been lower accordingly.
Except for this fallure, In our opinion, the
consolidated financial statements examined by
us present fairly the financlal position of
Shakargan] Mils Limited and its subsidiary
companies as at 30 September 2000 and the
results of thelr operations for the vear then
ended.

(RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY)
Chartered Accountants

FAISALABAD:- March, 2001
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised share capital

S0 000 000 ordinary shares
of Rupees 10 each

Issued, subscribed and pald
up share capital

Resarves

Unappropriated profic

Surplus on revaluation of operating fised assets

Minaricy interest
MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Redeemable Capital
Long term loans

Liabilities against assets subject to
finance Lease

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current partion of long term lEbilices
Shiort term finances

Cregitors, scorued and other labilities
Workers' participation fund

Provision for takation

Linclaimed dividenc

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

wn o

w00 ~4

=1
[ = ]

11

The anAssod notes farm an integral part of these a0counts:

Chief Executive
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Balance Sheet as at
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2000 1998
500000 500000
292,860 292 860
140,851 140,851
23,195 6,974
456,906 440 685
10 785 10745
4,344 7,998
163,546
23,968
54,258
201772
171,761
300,597
271,560
540
57634
695
B02.787
1,516554
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Eﬁ EI: tE r 200[] (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
MNOTE 2000 1999
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets
Operating fixed assets 12 710,112 T48.376
Assers sublect to finance
lease 13 99,639 103,103
Capital work-in-progress 414 10,119 =
819,870 851,479
Equity investments 15 £9.849 76,476
Foreign exchange license 651 651
Long term deposits, receivable &
deferred cost 16 20,033 11,241

930,403 939,847

CURRENT ASSETS

Stares, spare parts and

IBose tools 17 33.625 37136

Stock-In-trade 18 17,034 329,174
., Trade debts 19 22,063 29,904

Advances, deposits, prepayments

and other recelvables 20 152,272 114,342

Short term Investments 21 336,668 331,476

Cash and bank balances 22 24,489 24,216

586,151 876,248
1,516,554 1,816,095

86
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Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 30 September 2000

SALES AND REVENUE
COST OF GOODS 50LD
GROSS PROFIT
OPERATING EXPENSES

Administrative and general
Selling and distribution

OPERATING PROFIT
OTHER INCOME

FINANCIAL AND OTHER CHARGES
WORKER'S PARTICIPATION FUND

SHARE DF PROFIT/(LOSS! OF
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
TAMATION

PROFIT (LOSS) AFTER TAXATION
MINCRITY INTEREST

UMNAFPPROPRIATED PROFIT BROUGHT FORWARD
UNAPPROPRIATED PROFIT OF CONFIDENCE MODARABA

MANAGEMENT (PRIVATE) LIMITED

MET LOSS OF ALATTAA MANAGEMENT SE RVICES

{PRIVATE] LIMITED

UNAPPROPRIATED PROFIT CARRIED TO
BALAMCE SHEET

EARMING/ILDSS) PER SHARE {RUPEES!

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts,

Cheef Executive

NOTE

23
24

25
26

27
28

29

30
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2000 1999
1,209,181 1,869,692
1,041,975 1,627,251
167,206 242,441
48,933 46,511
8,749 37,803
57,682 84,314
109524 158,127
74,021 27.719
183,545 185,846
162,640 | | 180,315
540 553
163180 180,868
20,365 4,978
3,404 (1,084!
25.769 3.894
(6,662 17.906)
17.107 (4,012),
(1,357 341
15,756 (3,671
6.974 11,098
a65 -
= 1453)
7,439 10,645
23,195 6,
0.55 104
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Cash Flow Statement for the year

e“deu 3U Semmner 200{] {RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2000 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation 23,769 % 804

Adjustments to reconcile profit to

net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 69,183 72,981

Amortization of deferred cost 585 293

Contribution to employvees retirement benefits 5.002 9,397

Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets (16, 790) 15131

Credit balances added back {276} (2,524)

Firancial charges 161,934 179,668

Cash flows from operating activities

before working capital changes 243 407 265,196

Cash flows from working capital changes

{Increase) /Jdecrease in current assets

Stores, spare parts and:loose ook 3511 {1,051

Stock-in-trade 522,140 90,766

Trade debts 7.841 122,275

Advances, deposits, prepaymeants and other receivables {27.438) (5581

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short term finances (167,612) {76,494}

Creditors accrued and other labilities (61,779) 84,304

Workers' participation fund (13] 553

MNET CASH FLOWS FROM WORKING

CAPITAL CHANGES 76,650 75,245

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 320,057 338,441
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Financial charges paid
Income tax paid
Employvees retirement benefits pald

MET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of operating fixed assets
Fived assets acquired

Long term deposits, receivables and deferred
Investments made

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Minority Interrest

Redeemable caplial

Redemption of redeemable capital
Bepayment of long tammn loans
Repayment of finance lease liabilites

NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Met increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalent

Cash and cash eguivalent at the beginning
of the year

Cash In hand on acquisition

Cash and cash equivalent at the end
of the year

Chief Exercutive

Consolidated Accounts

{RUPEES IN THOUSANDI

2000 1998
(167,.402) (183,065
(10.427) {18,703
{7 344) 7,512
134.884 129,161
22,005 2,029
(23,154) {71115
19,3771 [1,691]
{19,451) 42,963
129,887} (113.744]
1.351 2,995
123,419 185,944
(200,183 {178,615
{1,657} {29,153}
(27,648) 122,802
(104,724) {41,633}
273 (26,2161
24,216 50441
- 91
24,216 50,432
24,489 4.5

a8
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1. THE GROUP AND ITS ACTIVITIES

Holding Company

Shakargan] Mills Limited was incorporated an 20 September 1967 under the Companies Act. 1913
iNow Companles Ordinance, 1984). Shares of the company are quoted on the stock exchanges in
Pakistan. The principal activity of the company is to manufacture, purchase and sale of sugar,
distillate and kanewood.

Subsidiary companies

Crescent Business Management (Private) Limited, subsidiary company, was Incorporated In
Pakistan as Private Limited Company. The primary aim of the company s fiotation and management
af modarabs and for this purpose it has been reglstered as modaraba company with the registrar of
modarabas companies and modarabas, slamabad.

Shoaib Capital (Privatel Limited was incorporated in Pakistan under the Companies Ordinance, 1984
on 24 January 1995 as a private limited company. The name of the company was changed to
Crescent Capital Management (Privatel Umited with-effect from 06 June 1988, The company is
registered as an investment advisor under Investrment Companies. and Investment Advisor's Pubes,
1971, The principal activitles of the company Include money market brokerage, investment
advisory, portfollo management, equity research and corporate finance.

1.1 Compliance with International Accounting Standards (1A5)

These accounts comply with International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan; in
allmaterial respects.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Accounting convention

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by
capitalization of exchange differences and revaluation of certain operating fixed assets as
referred toinNote 2.5and 2.6,

2.2 Basis of consolidation

Consolidated financtal statements include Shakargan] Mills Limited and following Subsidiary
companles Incorporated in Pakistan

Financial year ending on:

1. Crescent Business Management iPrivate) Limited 30 June 2000

2. Crescent Capital Management [Privatel Limited 20 June 2000
The subsidiaries are consolidated using purchase method from the effective date of
acquisition

2.3 Staff retirement benefits

Shakrgan] Mills Limited operates pension and gratulty fund schemes for all permanent
emplovees who are In management cader and salaried director, Premium ks payable to the
funds monthly on the basis of actuaral computation subject to 3 maximum 20 % and
8.33% of basic salary of the employess respectively.

The company also operates a funded contributory provident fund scheme for ail permanent
employees, Equal monthly contributions are made both by the company and employees at
the rate of 7 and 8 Percent of basic pay of officers and workers respectively,
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2.4

2.0

26

2.7

2.8

2.8

2.0

|
%
1
1

Taxation

Charge for current taxation is based on taxable Income at curment tax rate after taking mtu.
|

account the tax credits and tax rebates avallabie, i any. Deferred tasationis accounted forby
using the liability method onall major timing differances.

Forelgn currencies

Liabilities In forelgncurmencles are translated Into Pak Rupees at the rate of exchange ruling
balance sheet date. Exchiange galn or Igss on forelgn currency loans is adjusted against cost
of operating fixed assets acquired from the proceeds of loans. Exchange galn or 1oss on
translation of other liabiities in Foreign currencies s charged to the current years income,

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Operating fixed: assets are stated At cost and appreciated value less accums
depreciation. Freehold fand is stated at costyappreciated valug and capital work-in-prog
atcost.

Cost of tangible fixed assets consists of nistorical cost, applicable exchange differen
appreciated value and direct attributable cost of bringing the assets to working conditios
Borrowing cost pertaining to the construction erection period upto the date of comple

Is also.capialized as part of historical cost.

Depreciation on operating fixed assets is charged to income on reducing balance method i
write off the cost or appreciated value Including related exthange differences over t
expected useful life. Full years depreciation Is charged on additions, while no depreciation
charged on assets deleted during the year.

Malntenance and normal repairs are charged to InCcome as and when Incurred. Majornene
and improvements are capitalized. Galn or loss on disposal of operating fixed asse
charged to curment years income

Assets subject tofinance lease

These are stated at the fower of present value of minimum lease paymeants under the 2
agreements and the falr value of assets acguired on lease. Aggregate amount of obiga
refating toassets subject to finance lease are accounted for at net present value of 2Bl
Asszers soacquired are amortized over their expected useful life; Amortization of lease asols
is charged to current years income

Equity investments

Long term fnvestrment in assoclated companies is accounted for by equity method. Othel
long term investments are stated at cost, Provision for diminution In value s made

considered permanent. Short term investments are stated at [ower of cost and marnker val
determined on aggregats portfolio basis. i

Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges an long term liapilities are capitalized upto the ds '-__:
commissioning of respective fixed assets acquired out of the proceeds of such ong.i=
labilities. All other Interest, mark-upand other charges are charged [o Income 1

Foreign exchange licence
This has beer stated at acquisition cost.

a0
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211

2.12

213

2.14

215

Deferred cost

Expenses incurred on Incorporation of the company and cest incurred during the initial
period are deferred and are amortised over a perlod of five years in equal Installment,
commencing from the year in which these have beenincurred.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at cost calculated on moving average basis less
provision for obsolescence except for ltems In transit which are stated at invoice values plus
other charges pald therean to the balance sheet date.

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade |s valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except molasses (By-
producty which is valued at net realizable value. Cost in relation to work-in-process and
finished goods consksts of average matertal cost, direct labor and factory overheads, Met
realizable value signifies the prevailing market prices in the ordinary course of business less
selling expenses Incidental to sales,

Trade debts

Known bad debts are written off and provision s made against debls considened doubtful,
Revenue recognition

Shakargan] Mills Limited

Rovenue from sales is recognized on delivery of goods to customers. Dividend Income and 15
regrongnise when right to receive the dividend Is established, Gain on sale of investments Is
accounted for on recelpt basls. Previously dividend Income was accounted fior on receipt
basts: This change has been made for compliance with International Accounting Standards.
The financial impact for the vear due to this change comes to Rupees 9.661 million,

Crescent Business Management (Private) Limited

Management fees from modarabas floated by the company Is recognised on the basis of
annual audited accounts of the modarabas. Return on deposits with the banks is recognised
on a time proportionate basts after considering the princlpal outstanding and applicable rates
of profit therson

Crescent Capital Management (Private) Limited

Brokerage. acdvisory fee and commission Incomes are recognised as and when Senvices are
provided, Return on Musharika investments and short term placernents Is recognised on
accrual basis. Dividend Income s recognised when right to receive dividend is established.
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(RUPEES IN
3. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 2000
SHARE CAPITAL
45,198,995 oninary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully paid up in cash 131.990

750,000 (1999 750,000 orginary shares of Rupees 10 each
iksued to Pakistan Industrial Credit and investment
Corporation Limited against thelr right of option to

convert 20 percent of their koan Into fully pald up shares 7.500

15,337,034 (1997-15,337,034] Ordinary shanes of

Rupeses 10 sach ssued as fully paid bonus shames 153,370
292,860

3.1 12.195.602 (1999: 12,193,602} shares of company are held by assoclated undertaking.
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Ir 41 As per purghase and sale agreements, Pakistan Industral Credit and Investment

: Corporation Umited has purchased machinery valuing Rupees 323,531 milllon (1999: Rupaes
286.489 milion) from the company which was deemed to have been resold to the company
atmarked-up price of Rupees S07 871 million (1999: Rupees 464,490 millliont which includes
rebate of Rupees B6.091 million (1999: Rupees 77.415 million! on timely payments of
marked-up price. These are secured agalnst security mentioned innoteNo.5.1.

4.2 Fnancesfrom Banking Companies are secured against first chargé on fixed assets ofthe
company ranking parl passu with other creditors, & personal guarantees of directors.

4.3 The finance from First International Investment Bank Limited Is secured against first change
on fixed assets of the company both movable and immovabile. ranking pari passu, upto the
extent of Rupees 20 million and personal guarantee of the directors.

4.4 The financesobtained from Jhang Electric Supply Corporation (Private) Umited is secured

:
- against hypothecation of stores, sparesand book debits of the company.
1 : (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
5. LONG TERM LOANS 2000 15999
. Pakistan industrial Credit and Investment
Corparation Limited
. Loan No;
. IBRD-3019 (Note 5.1 and 5.2) 3,016 3,284
- ADB-966 {Note 5.1 and 5.2) 24,662 26,051
' 27,678 29,335
Less: Current portion (Note 7) 3710 1,657
23,968 27,678

5.1 [ong term loans from Pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment Corporation Limited are
secured against:

(@ first legal mortpage on companys present and future Immovable properties
wherever situated including all buildings, plant and machinery and fixtures:

i first charge ranking pad passu with the existing charges by way of
hypothecation in respect of all the machinerny of the company. present and future:

(] first floating charge ranking parl passu with the existing charge on allother assats
of the company, both present and future, subject to the hypothecation or charge in
favour of companys bankers as referred to in MNote No.8.4: and (d) demand
promissory note

52 loan No. IBRD-3012 and loan No. ADE-966 are- payable In 9 and 12 semil annual
instaliments commenced from 01 January 1993 and 01 July 1994, Loans carry interest at the
rate of 15 and 1565 percent per annum respectively. According to revised schedule
fast instaliment will be due on 01 January 2006 and 07 July 2004 respectively.

3. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT
TO FINANCE LEASE

Future rentals and periods during which they fall due are as under:

50 September 2000 - 39,763

30 September 2001 95 40,874 34,396
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30 September 2002

0 Septernber 20035

30 September 2004

30 September 2005

Balance rentals as at 30 September

Less: financial charges

Present value of minimum lease payments
4 Less: current portion (Mate 7)

Recelvables (Note 201,

7. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM
LIABILITIES

Redeemabie capital
Long term loans
Liabilitles against assets subject to finance lease

8. SHORT TERM FINANCES

Secured:

From investment banks (Mote &1}
From investment company  (Note 8.2)
From finance corparation (Mote 8.3)

From banking and modaraba companies:

|

' secured ihiote 8.4)
[ Uinsecured-Unpresented cheques

|’

8.1 Short term finances obtained from Investment Banks include Rupees ML (1993
9,500 milllon! from Crescent Investment Bank Limited  (an assoclated undertaking). B
are secured by way of hypothecation of stores, spares, stocks, book debts, pledge of shi
listed companies hawving face value of Rupees 24,525 millon (1999:Eupees 8. 289 mill
referred to in Mote 21.3 and personal guarantee of directors. Mark-up s payabie at
of 14,50 to 23 percent per annum, The finances are repayable on different dates befte

september 2001

Consolidated Accounts:

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND!

2000 1999
31,608 25,128
23,186 16,905

6.112 2,957

2,126 -

103,906 119,149
19,483 26,803
84,423 92,346
30,165 26,376
54,258 65,970

86

! 6.1 The value of minimum lease rental payments has been discounted at an implicit inben
’ | rate ranging from 17 to 22 percent. The balance rentals are payable in menthly/guartery
[ Instaliments and In case of default of any payment, an additional charge at the rate of &
percent shall be paid, Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be born by lesses, Lessee sha
have no right to terminate lease agreements and If |ease agreements are terminated, ©
lessee shall pay entire amount of rentals for unexpired period of lease agreements.
agreements are renewable at the option of lessor on such terms as may be agreed
Liabilitles are secured against deposit of Rupess 9.358 million (1999: Rupaes 10,066 mili
included in long term deposits, recelvable and deferred cost (Note 48land Rupees 242
millon 11999: Rupees 0.905 millon) included In advances, deposits, prepayments and ot

137,886
2,710
30,165

171.761

104,767
7.500

_ 32,000
144,267

155.374
956

156.330
300,597
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S t0 the accounts for the year
ded 30 September 2000

. THE GROUP AND ITS ACTIVITIES
Holding Company
Shakargan] Mills Limited was incorporated on 20 September 1967 under the Companles Act, 1943
INow Companies Ordinance, 1984) Shares of the company are Quoted on the stock exchanges in
Pakistan. The principal activity of the company is to manufacture, purchase and sale of sugar,
distillate and kanewood,

Subsidiary companies

Crescent Business Management (Private) Limited, subsidiary company, was Incorporated in
Pakistan as Private Limited Company. The primary aim of the company Is fiotation and management
of modarabs and for this purpose it has been registered as modaraba company with the registrar of
modarabas companies and modarabas, lslamabad.

Shoaib Capital (Private) Limited Was Incorporated in Pakistan under the Companies Ordinance, 1984
on 24 lanuary 1995 as 3 private limited company. The name of the company was changed to
Crescent Capital Management (Private) Limitad With effect from 06 June 1998, The company is
registered as an investment advisor under Investment Companles and Investrment Advisor's Rules,
1971. The principal activities of the company Include money market brokerage, investment
advisory, portfolio management. equity research and corporate finance.

1.1 Compliance with International Accounting Standards (1AS)

These accounts comply with International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, in
allmaterial respects.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Accounting convention

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by
capitalization of exchange differences and revaluation of certain operating fixed a55eis as
referredtoinNote 2.5and 2.6,

2.2 Basis of consolidation

Consolidated financial statements Inciude Shakargan] Mills LUimited and following Subsidiary
companies incorporated in Pakistan,

Financial year ending on:

1. Crescent Business Management (Private) Limited 30 June 2000

2. Crescent Capital Management (Privata) Limited 30 June 2000
The subsidiaries are consolidated using purchase method from the effective date of
acquisition

2.3 Staff retirement benefits

shakrganj Mills Limited operates pension and gratuity fund schemes for all permanent
employeses who are in management cader and salaried director, Premium Is pavabie to the
funds monthly on the basis of actuarial computation subject to a maximum 20 % and
B.33% of basic salary ofthe employees respectively.

The company also operates a funded contributony provident fund scheme for ail permanent
employees. Equal monthiy contributions are made both by the company and emplovees at
therate of 7 and 8 Percent of basic pay of officers and workers respectively

89
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24

2.7

28

29

2.10

Taxation

Charge for current taaabion IS Dased on taabie income at curment Tax r3te Mer tking into
aCcount the Lax Credits and tax rebates avallabie, if any. Defermed taxation s acoountad for by
using the kabiiity method an all major timing differences

Foreign curmencies

Lizbliities In forsign currencies are transiated Into Pak Rupees at the rate of exchange ruling at

batance sheet date, Exchange galn or loss on forelgn currency loans is adjiusted against cost
of gperating fixed assets acguired from the proceeds of loans, Exchange gain or l0ss on
transiation of other labilities in Foreign Currenciesis charged tothe Curmrent yearsincome.

Mmmaumu:mmmmmmj

oepreciation. Freahold Bnd s stated at Cost/appreciated value and Capital work-in-progress 1
atcost

Cost of tangible fixed assets consists of historical cost, applicable exchange differences,
appreclated value and direct attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition,
Borrowing cost pertaining to the construction/ erection period upto the date of completion
Is also capitalized as part of historical cost

Depreciation on operating feed assets s changed 1o InCome on reducing Satance method (o
wiite off the cost oF appreciated vale inCluding relited exchange differences over ther.
expected useful ife. Full years oepreciation is charged on additions. while no gepreciation s
charged on assets geletad during the vear.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to Income as and when incurmed. Major mnewﬂs':
and improvements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of operating fixed assets i§
charnged to curment years Income.

AsSELS subject to finance lease

Thiese are ststed at the iower of present value of minimum lease payments undar [he 2ase
agresments and the fair vaiue of assets acquired on lease. Aggregate amount of obigations
relsting to a55ets subject 1o finance lease ane accountad for at net present value of Babilmies
Assets 50 acquired are amortized over their expected useful ife, Amortization of [ease assets
s charged Lo curment years incorme.

Equity Investments

long term investment in 2ssociated companies IS actounted for Dy equity metnod. Other
long term investments are siated at cost Prowvsion for diminution in value 5 made,
conSioensd DErManent_ Short tenm investments 3re stated at iower of Cost and manet
getermined on 2gJregate portfolo Dasis

Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on fong term liabllities are capitatized upto the date of
commissioning of respective flxed assets acquired out of the procesds of such long
liabilities. All other interast, mark-up and other charges are charged to iIncome

Fareign exchange licence
This has been stated at J00uesition cost.
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214
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Deferred cost

Expenses incurmed on inConporation of the company 2nd CoRt inCumed duning the nitial
penod afe deferred and are amortiked over a penod of five years in egual Instaliment.
CcommEencing from the year inwhich these have been inCurred.

Stores, spare parts and Io0se tools

Stores, spare parts and loose tooks are valued at cost calculated on moving average basks less
provision for obisalescence except for iems in transit which are stated at involce vaiues pius
other charges pald thereon to the balance sheet date.

Stock-in-trade

Stock-n-trade & vaied 3t the iower Of COST 3nd Net reaiabie value srent mokysses (By-
products which 5 vaied at net realizable value. Cost in re@tion [0 work-in-proceds and
finished goods consists of average material cost. direct labor and factory overheads. Net
realizable value signifies the prevailing market prices in the ondinary course of Dusiness 1ess
seliing expenses incidental to sales.

Trade debts

Kniown bac debits are written off and provision is made against debts consicensd doubtful
Revenue recognition

Shaikargan) Mills Limiteg

Fevenue from sales S recognized on gelivery of goods to customerns. Dividend income and s
regoongnise when right 1o receive the dividend Is established. Gain on sale of Investments is
accounted for on receipt basis. Previously dividend Income was accounted for on receipt
pasls. This change has been made for compliance with Intermational Accounting Standards
The financialimpact for the year dueto this change comes to Rupees 9 661 million

Crescent Business Management (Private) Limited

Management fees from miodarabes fAoatea by the comany 5 recognsed on the bass of
annual audited acoounts of the modarabas. Bturn DN 0eposKs with ths baniks s recognised
0N atime proporionste basks after considenng the pRNCInal dutstanding and apphcable rates
of profit themson,

Crescent Capital Management (Private) Limited

Brokerage, advisory fee and commission INComes are recognised as and when senvices are
provided. Beturm on Musharika investments and short term placements i recognised on
accruadl basis. Dividend InCome is recognised when right o receive divioend is estabiished
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND!

3. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FAID UP 2000 159094
SHARE CAPITAL ;
13,198,995 ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully paid up in cash 131.930 131,990

750,000 (1999; 750,000) crdinary shares of Rupees 10 each
Issued to Pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment
Corporation Limited against their right of option to

convert 20 percent of their loan into fully pald up shares 7.500 7,500
15,357 034 (1997:15,357,034) Ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 sach Issued as fully pald bonus shares 153,370 153,570

292,860 292,860
T ||

3.4 12,193,602 1999; 12,193, 6021 shares of company are held by associated undertaking.

a2
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15 EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Ty et e -
CO5T SHARE OF NET COST  SHARE OF NET
POST POST
ACOUSITION ACOUISITION
PROFIT PROFIT
QUOTED - — - -

Assoclated undertakings:

Crestont Wvestment Bank Limited
475,000 (1999:475,0000 ordinary shares of
Bupees 10 gach fusly pasd 4,750 B30 B.O5A A.750 4,595 R

Crescent Stealand Allled Products Limited
300,000 [1903:200,0000 ordinary shares of
Rupee: 10 each fully paid %000 71,548 10,348 1,000 6,816 EEL

‘Pakistan Industrial Leasing Corporation Limited
B25 000 1199962 5,000 ordinary shares af
Bupess 10 each fully paid 20,000 B335 28,556 20,000 B.as7

others:

First Crescent Modaraba

2,752,580 (1999:1,612, 280 certificates. of

Rupess 10 each oy Daid 50,551 = 30,359 16,005
592,467 {19589: 592 4671 Donus certificates of

Rupess i each - - - = =

Crescent Leasing Corporation Limited

Bt 200 11999: B4 BO0IORRNNNY Shares of

Rupeas 10 gach fully paid §.262 — 8252 8,267 =
BB, 720 (1905; 96,7201 bonus shanes of

Fupees 10 each - - - - =3

Ploneer Cement Limited
$.797 (1999; 5,297 amdinary shares of
e 10 egch folly pald 125 - 125 125 =

Mazir Cotton Mils Limited
T00,000 (1689 300,0001cndinary shares of
Rupees 10 aach Fully paid 5:000 - 5.000 000 =

Cherat Cement Company Limited
1,875 H1995: 1, &7 Slondinary shings of
Rupset 10-each Fully past 75 - T4 79 =

151 Punjab Modaraba
1,000 (1998 1,000) certficates of
Rupess 10 aach fully paid g - 2 ] -

Iprahim Modaraba
1.000 11999: 1,000 certificates of
Rupees 10 each fully paid & - 5 ] =

Modarata Al-Mal
2,000 (199%: 2,0000 OnHNay shages of
Rupaes 10 sach fully paid 16 - s 48 -

53,599 19385 58,894 55,341 20270

102




(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
e T AR i
COST SHARE OF NET COST  SHARE OF NET
POST POST
ACGURTIOMN ACTUESITION
__PeORT 00 __MROFT =
UN-QUOTED
Others:
INEEfmanional Assets Management Company Lio.
E5.000 11999 65,0001 orrary shanes of
e 10 s fully D B - B0 S - ]
ErEE -l vl I DY OFE JUCRE MCCOUNTS WS
Fupees 5165 (1995 Rupees 43 165 Dir sare
S0-Aphs Funds Limited
3500 (1H0e 5,5000 shares of
Rupees 10 each fully paid (Note 15.5) 55 e . B =3 35
10,54 10,585 9, /99 L 40270 6,526
: : E
mur@% o) 0 = %0 - e o
0484 A LX) 206 mﬂl To4TE

151 mmmwmmHINMMtﬁm
39857 milion (1999 Rupees 57507 million) .

152 Foliowing Investments having face value of Rupees 3.000 millon (1999 Rupees & 500
million) ane deposited assecurity with banking companies and investment baniks:

{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2000 1999
Against short term finances obt@ined from
Banking Companies INGLe 8§ &) - 3,500
Against bank guarantee issued by Crescent investment
Bartk Limited (An assoclated undertaking) 3,000 3,000
3,000 6.500

153 Shares certificates are hﬂtmdmmdwm.mmﬁm
WNMMdmmmmmmm.m
mmmmm“hmorm.
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16. LONG TERM DEPOSITS, RECEIVABLES AND DEFERRED COST

17.

Depasits:
Securities
Security deposit against leasehold assets  (Note 6.1)

Receivabile (Note 16.1]
Deferred expenses:

TFC issue expenses (Rating fee)

Mew cane varities development expenses (Mote 16.2)
Preliminary expenses

Share [ssue expenses

Fre-operating expenses

16.1 Expensesincurred on the incorporation of SCLAIpha Fund Limited have been disbursed b'uthﬂ

Consolidated Accounis

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999
266 266
9,358 10,066
9,624 10,332
327 324
210 =
9,872 =
228 228
122 122|f
2,574 2574
13,006 2,924
(2,924) 12,330
10,082 585

-1

20.033

11,241

company, These expenses are recoverable from the fund over a period of five years in

annual installments from the date of commencement of business of the fund.

16.2 These expenses were incurred on development of new varieties of cane and will be amo

over a period of five years commencing from start of commercial production.

STORES. SPARES PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores
Spare parts
Loose tools

Less: Provision for obsolescence

104

18,859 23,720
15,470 14,188
796 728
35,125 38,636
1,500 1,500
33,625 37,136
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IRUPEES IN THOUSAND)

8. STOCK-IN-TRADE sl i
Work-in-process 1.945 1,406
Finished goods:

Sugar 9,668 294,629
Maolasses - 7.878
Distlilate 3,150 22,593
Kanewood 2,271 12,668
15.089 337.768
17,034 339,174

9. TRADE DEBTS
Considered good:

 Secured (against letters of credit) = 19,471

[. Unsecured 22,063 10,433

22,063 29,904

20. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS
~ AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Leans and advances -Considered good:

* Emplovees-Interest free 171 189

Suppliers and contractors 6,503 8,846
~ Income tax 59,787 50,046
* Sugarcane growers (Note 20.1) 18,525 4,681

84,986 63,762

' Considered doubtful;

Jarcane orowers 2,001 2,001
: Provision for doubtful 2.001 2,001

84,986 63,762
rity deposits 10

rgin against bank guarantees 1,159 1,352
urity deposit against leasenold assets (Note 6.1) 2,124 905

2,290 2,257
5 0f credit - 688
term prepayments 28.567 35811

B from Crescent Group Services (Private)
lted {associated undertaking) - 167
from Pension fund 751 -
Interest 96 530
Iy recelvables 34,582 13.127
152,272 114,342

el loan to sugarcane growers are partly interest free and partly interest bearing at the rate of
16.79to 18.25 percent per annum. 105
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{RUPEES IN THOUSANDI

21. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 2000 1939

QUOTED
Associated undertakings:

Crescent Sugar Mills and Distillery Limited

487,132 (1999:487,132) ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 10.080 10,080
150,276 (1999:150,276] bonus shares of

Rupees 10 each = 5

Crescent Boards Limited

84,700 (1999:84,700] ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid a78 878
7,260 (1999:7.260) bonus shares of

Rupees 10 each = '

Crescent Jute Products Limited

434,982 (1999:454,982) ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 10,249 10,249
101,835 (1999:101,835) bonus shares of

Rupees 10 each = =

Jubilee Spinning and Weaving Milis Limited

4,000 (1999:4,000) ordinary shares of i
Rupees 10 each fully pakd 66 66
11,584 (1999:11.584) bonus shares of

Rupees 10 each - -3

The Crescent Textile Mills Limited

143,943 (1999:143,943) ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 2,234
41,268 (1999:41,268) bonus shares of

Rupees 10 each il

Crescent Steel and Allied Products Limited

180,000 (1999:180,000) ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 2.784
523,415 (1999: 323 415) bonus of

Rupees 10 each =

Pakistan Industrial Leasing Corporation Ltd.

2,523,430 (1999:2 323,430] ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully pald 65,158
784,636 (1999 784,636) bonus of

Rupees 10 each =
Equity held: 17.13%

Crascent Investment Bank Limited

1,241,595 (1999:1,241,595) ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 20,508
454,565 (1999; 454,565} bonus of

Rupees 10 each =
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{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
1999

Others: e
The Premier Insurance Company of Pakistan Limited
2,600 (1999:3,600) ordinary shares of
Rupees 5 each fully paid 60 60
51,529 (1999: 51,529) bonus of
Rupees 5 each

Crescent Leasing Corporation Limited

2,291,000 11999: 2,291, 000)ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 30,440 30,440
343,650 (1999; 343, 650) bonus shares of
Rupees 10 each

Equity held: 15.27%

First Crescent Modaraba

110,000 (1999:110,000)certificates of
Fupesas 10 each fully paid 865 965
1,786 11999 1,786 bonus certificates of
Rupees 10 each

Pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment
Corporation Limited

2,697,196 11999:2,697,196) ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully pald 149,786 149,786
1,153,462 1999:1,153,462) banus shares of
Rupees 10 each

Crescent Spinning Mills Limited
341,300 (1999:341,300)ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 3.413 39135
Crescent Knitwear Limted

700,000 (1999 700,000 ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid 7.122 7422
Husein Sugar Mills Limited

631 (1999: 631)bonus shares of Rupees 10 gach =

AR Pak. International Investment Limited
10,000 (199%:10,000ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each a3 a3

Pakistan International Alrlines Corporation % =
51 {1989:51)bonus shares of Rupees 10 each

Pakistan Oil Fields Limited
500 (1999: 500)ordinary shares of 34 z4
Rupees 10 each fully paid

250 (1999: 125} bonus shares. of
Rupees 10 each

Prudential Discount and Guarantee House Limited
131,000 (1999:131,000ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully paid 1,053 1,033

Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited
70,454 (1999:61.242) bonus share of
Rupees 10 each = o

10%
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Pakistan Telecommunication Corporation Limtied
10,000 (1999:Nil) ordinary shares of
Rupees 5 each fully paid

Fauiji Fertilizer Company Limited
25,000 (1999: NiLordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully paid

Atlas Bot Lease Company Limited

13.203 11999: NiLiordinary shares of Rupees 10.each
30,366 (1999: 26,406) bonus shares of

Rupees 10 gach fully paid

Muslim Commercial Bank Limited
% 565 (1999: 3,565)bonus shares of Rupees 10 each

Shaheen Cotton Mills Limited
1,050,000 (1999:; 1,050,000)ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully pald

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited
471,113 (1999: 471,113)ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully pald

UNQUOTED
Assoclated undertakings:

Crescent Group Services (Private) Limited

220,000 (1999:220,000)ordinary shares of

Rupees 10 each fully paid

Equity held 18,96 percent, Break-up value as per last
audited accounts was Rupees 2ero per share,

others:
Musharika investment (Note 21.2)

Crescent Ujala Limited
330,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid

94.1 - Market/break-up value of short term investments as on 30 september 2000 was Rupees
189,265 million 11999: Rupees 102.143 million) which was lower than the cost by RUpes

147.403 million,

21.2 These represent funds placed under Musharika a
and First Crescent Modaraba, Expected rate of profit range bet
percent (1999: 18 percentto 18.75 percent) perannum.

213 Following Investments having face value of Rupees 61.489 million (1999: Rupees 66,38
millioni are deposited as security with bank, financial Institutions and investment companiss

108

Consalidated Accounts l

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1999 '
295 -
1,620 :
132 E

|

13,650 13,651}_.4

\

|

4711 4.?1(%

:

1

1

2,200 2,200
5,757 5,912

3,300

336,668 331,416

greement with Al-Zamin Leasing Modaraé
ween 18 percent to 188
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 19849
| Against short term running finances obtained from: e 58
| Investrment banks (Mote 8.1) : 8,
Investment company  (Note 8.2) 27,118 48,744
Banking companies {Note 8.4) - 110
Against bank guarantees issued by;
Crescent Investment Bank Limited 9,309 9,509
Against central excise duty on loan:
Pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment
Corporation Uimited 537 537
651,489 66,389
2. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash In hand 206 163
Cash with banks on: e e
Current accounts 16, 17,26
Short term deposit accounts 7.379 £,361
Dividend account 14 14
Dollar deposit account 252 | 411
24,283 24,053
24,489 24,216

22,1 Term deposit recelpts amounting to Rupees 4,834 million (1999:Rupees 6,355 millioniare
Iying with Muslim Commercial Bank Limited under lien against loans to SUQarcane growers.

. SALES AND REVENUE

Sales:
Sugar:
Local 1,188,485 1,669,292
Export - 150.035
" Rebate on export of sugar - 52,686
- 202,721
1 1,188,495 1,872,013
= 27.273 44,581
I 4 Y
JEE?:CD?::H: 47,903 84,106
75,176 128,687
Sales of baggase 331 =
k- ﬁgga 15,108 8,295
Molasses (By-product) 25,650 58,860
1.304,760 2,047,855
less: Commissian to selling agents 2,446 4,689
Sales tax on sugar kg 121,633 178,489
1 124,079 183,178

1,180,681 1,864,677
109
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24,

Revenue:

Advisary fee

Management fee

Capital gain

Brokerage income

Return on Musharika finance

Commission

COST OF GDODS SOLD
Sugar (Moke 24.1)
Distlillate (Mobe 24.3)

Kanewood {(Note 24 .4)

241 Cost of goods sold - sugar

Raw material

Salarles, wages and other benefits
Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Dyes and chemicals

Packing material

Fuel and power

Repair and malntenance
Insurance

Vehicles' running

Travelling and conveyance
Printing and stationery

Rent, rates and taxes

Excise duty

Other factory overheads

Sugarcane research and development

Staff training and deveiopment

Depreciation/amortization (Note 24.2)

Work-in-process inventary:
As at 01 October
As at 30 September

Cost of goods produced
Finished goods inventory:

As at 01 -Dctober
As at 30 September

110

Consolidated Account

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND
2000 1939
129
2,513 '|
15,501 =1
7,291 3,571
1,043 513
2,018 -4
28,500 50158
1,208,181 1,860,632
960,805 1,528,010
65.458 87342
15,712 14,829
1,041,975 1,627,251
497,590 1,236,902
39,236 44,028
3,388 5588
4,885 13,885
8,997 20,535
16,002 27,556
18,156 17,929
2.921 3.15%
852 B40
208 237
252 379
170 114
= 22.586
4,087 6,445
11,541 8,779
795 247
59,425 62,504 =
668,505 1,472,251 0
1,406 3,319 |
1,945 1,406 |
(539} 1,915
667,066 1,474,140
302,507 356,373 |
9,668 302,507 |
292,839 53,566
960.805

1,528,010
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747 Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation (Note 12:4)
Arnortization (Note 15.2)

243 Cost of goods sold-distillate

Molasses

Stores, spare parts and loose. tools
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Chemicals

Fuel and power

Insurance

Other factory overheads
Depreciation (Note 12.4)

Cost of goods produced

Finished goods inventory:
As at 01 October
As at 30 September

244 Cost of goods soid - kanewood
Raw material
Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Insurance
Fuel and power
Other factory overneads
Depraclation (Note 12.4)

, Cost of goods produced
Finished goods inventory:

As at 01 October
As at 30 September

25. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Director's meeting fee

Travelling and conveyance
Printing and stationery

Telephone, postage and telegrams
Vehlcles' running

Legal and professional

Auditors' remuneration; (Note 25.1)
ALt fee
Qut of pocket expenses

111

Consolidated Accounts

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2000 1999

52,074 55,179
7.351 7,525
59,425 62,504
21,305 25,756
706 1,197
1,476 2,102
4,693 5,263
15,285 14,454
165 95
1,288 1,584
1,097 1,163
46,015 51,614
22,593 58,321
3,150 22,593
19,483 35728
65.458 87.342
396 2,287
1,139 4,539
1,581 1,549
98 101
1,055 3,031
94 304
952 1,029
5.315 12,640
12,668 11,927
2,271 12,668

10,397 (741)
15,712 11,899
24,653 23,250
20 42
1,119 1,132
684 739
2,557 1,787
2.819 2,504
1,082 1,215
311 250
18 18
329 268
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Bad debts

Repair and maintenance
Entertainment

Subscription

Rent, rates and taxes

Publicity

Registered office expenses
Miscellaneous
Depreciation/amortization (Wote 25.2)

231  Auditor's remuneration

Rlaz aAhmad and Company
Fazal Mahmood and Company
Khalid, Majid. Husain, Rehiman

252 Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation (Mote 12.4)
Amortization (Note 13.2)

26. SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Frelght and forwarding:
Sudgar

Distillate

Handiing and distribution
Loading and unloading
Insurance

27. OPERATING PROFIT /(LOSS)

Sugar (Note 27 .1}
Distiliate (MNote 27.2)
Kanewood (Mote 27.3)
Modaraba/Investment (MNote 27.4)

271 Operating profit - sugar
sSaies - Net
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit

Operating expenses
Administrative and general
Selling and distribution

2000
284
1.126 1224
396 Ly
1,740 1,765
1,860 1,327
203 265,
634 75158
1,718 1,589
7.708 8,285
48,933 458,511
2000 1999
Fee Qut of pocket Fee Qut of pocket
225 15 205
15 3 15
Fi| - 30
311 18 250
4,842 4,435
2,867 3,850
7.709 8.285
- 23,001
5,707 10,282
BE2 1.910
808 1.067
1,552 1.543

E,749
E—r—

91,928

1.414
(1,126)
17,308

57,803

134,484
27 646
14,085

109.524

158,127

1.090,397
960,805
129.592

1.727,8978
1,528,010

:

34,855

2,809
37,664

91.928
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operating profit - distillate
Sales - Met

Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Dperating expenses
administrative and general
gelling and distribution

Operating 1055 - kanewood
gales - Net

Cast of goods sold

Gross Loss

Qperating expenses
Administrative and general
2elling and distribution

14 Operating profit-Modaraaba/Investment
Revenue
Administrative and general EXPSNSEs

lectricity income

Gain on sale of Imported sugar
Credit balances added back
Miscellaneous

28.1 Dividend Income
Assoclated undertakings:
Crescent Investment Bank Limited
Crescent Steel and Allied Products Limited
The Crescent Textile Mills Limited
Pakistan Industrial Leasing Corporation Limited

others:

pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment
Corporation Limited

The Crescent Leasing Corporation

AR Pak International Investrment Limited

113

Consolidated Accounts

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000

75.176
65,458
9718

2,403
5,901

1999

128,687
g7,542
41,345

2.867
10,832

~ 8,304 13,699
1.414 27,646
15,108 8,095
15.712 11,899
(604} i%,808)
4as 181
39 &8
(522) 1243)
1,126} (4,055)
————— B
28,500 5.015
(11,192] 4,963)
17.308 52
_—— ——
153 45
16,790 513
32,052 2,708
609 1,274
1.287 1.635
13,584 10,697
207 107
- 7.919
7.564 -
276 2,524
1,399 297
74,021 27,719
13,095 =
1,255 2,281
679 527
6.126 =
4,705 -
3.377 =
5 5
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(RUPEES IN THOUSAND]

2000 19939
Atlas Bot Lease Company Limited - 40
Pakistan Oll fields Limited 5 1
The Premier Insurance Company of
Pakistan Limited 69 46
Muslim Commercial Bank Limited 13 |
Thal Jute Limited 15 -
First Punjab Modaraba 1 -
Cherat Cement 4 =
Ibrahim Modaraba 1 -
Modaraba Al-Mali 2 -
Faujl Fertiizer Company Limited 150 -
First Crescent Modaraba 1,703 -
First Confidence Modaraba 847 -
32,052 2,708
29. FINAMCIAL AND OTHER CHARGES
Financial:
Mark-up on;
Redesmabie capital 49,812 40,283
Short Term finances 84,700 107,979
Advances from assoclated undertakings 1,932 4.014
Interest on long term loans 4,505 5.685
Interest on Worker's Participation Fund 52 -
Finance charges on lease liabilities 14,766 16,598
Lease agreements fee 256 728
Bank charges and commission 5,811 4,381
161,934 179,668
Others:
Donations 121 304
Dimunition in value of investments - S0
Amortization of deferred cost 585 293
162,640 180,315
Z0. TAXATION
Halding and subsidiary company:
Current - for the year 6,065 9,230
-prior years 693 -
Associates (96) (1,524)
6,662 7,908

Current taxation for the year represents minimum tax under Section 80 (D) of the Income: Tax

Ordinance, 1979, After considering the available tax losses, no provision for taxation except
minimum tax is required. Tax losses available to be carried forward are Rupees 472,899 millicn
a50n 30 September 2000 (1999 Rupees 548.726 million).
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31. CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES'S REMUNERATION

The aggregate amount charged in the accounts for the year for remuneration, allowances including
all benefits to chief executive and executives of the company are as follows:

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
= T o e T e e e
Description Chief Chief
_ 35 Taa Erecutive  POUIVES  preamne B
Managerial remuneration 1,680 16,290 2,040 13,406
Housing 756 4,539 918 3,475
Contribution to:
Provident fund 118 9a7 143 871
Pension fund 336 2.039 408 1,880
Employees’s oidage benefits = 21 £ 19
Gratuity fund 140 881 170 §o2
Hospltalisation = 215 i 754
Other benefits:
Utllity allowance 168 1.629 204 1,324
Leave encashment/leave fare aflowance - 86 - 54.
Conveyance allowance - 350 = -
Incentive commissionbonus - 112 1 i
Relmbursable expensas 2 874 85 .10
3,200 27.713 3,948 !zg‘sth
1 72 1 : ﬂ
Numiber of persons

%11 Eleven executives have been provided free maintained vehicles by the company.

31.2 Aggregate amount charged In the accounts for fee to six directors In respect of two
meetings was Rupees 12,500 (1999: Rupees 35.500) for six directors of two meetings).

32. TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

Maxirnum aggregate amount due from assoclated undertakings at the end of any maonth during the
year was Rupees 38,888 million (1999: Rupees 46.235 million).

The company purchased from and sold to assoclated undertakings, materials, goods and services in
the aggregate sum of Rupees 0.019 milllon and Rupees Mil respectively (1999: Rupees 1.229 million
and Rupees 1.044 milllon respectively). Purchases/sales of material, goods and services are made at
prevailing market prices.

Mark-up on advances to associated undertakings s recelved/paid at the rate of 16 to 21 percent per
annurm (Note 28 and Note 29).

3. EARNING/(LOSS) PER SHARE-BASIC

There js no dilutive effect on the basic earning/{loss) pershare, which is based on:

_ (RUPEES IN THOUSAMND)
Profit/llass) attributable to ardinary

shareholders 16,221 (4,124)
Mumber of shares 29,286,029 29,286,029
Earning/lloss) per share {Rupees) 0.55 10.15)

1185
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%Z4.72 Financial instruments and risk management policlies

The companies issue financial instruments mainly to finance its operations. In addition
financial Instruments such as trade receivables and trade payables arise directly from the
company’s operation.

The companies finance operations primarily by a mixture of issued share capital, retained
profits. long term and short term loans and liabilities. The companies bomow funds in iocal
currency usually at fixed rate of interest.

Owverall risks arising from the company’s financial instrurments are limited,

lal  Interest rate risk

Since the companies borrow funds usually at fixed interest rates, therefore the risk
otcurmence s minimal,

bl Foreign exchange risk management
Forelgn currency risk on financial instruments, recelvables or payable Im forelgn
currency is also not material,

(¢l Credit risk
The companies deal mostly  with regular and permanent customers who pay the
instrument on due dates. The companias consider the credit risk as minimal.

(dy  Fair value of financial assets and liability

The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial
statements approximate their fair values except for equity Investments which are
stated at cost less provision for diminution In break-upymarket value of investment
Market value is also disclosed In Note 15.1 and 21.1.

{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1959
35. EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Contribution to:
Employees provident fund trust 1.774 1.510
Pension fund 2,068 6,330
Gratulty fund 1.160 1557
Employees’s oldage benefits 1.374 1.013
6,376 10,410
Number of employees at the year end 572 666
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36.

37, SEGMENT ASSETS AND OTHER INFORMATION

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
Sugar:

Capacity

Actual production:

Current year

Previous year
Distillery:

Capacity

Actual production:
Current year

Previous year

Kanewood:
Capacity

Actual production:
Current year

Pravious year

36.1 Reasons for low production
Sugar

Consolidated Accounts

108 BOO M, Tons In 160 days |.e.
B0 M. Tons per day

39 965 M. Tons in 144 days e,
277.535 M. Tons per day

104 479 M. Tons In 157 days i.e.
Ba4.363 M. Tons per day

40 000 Liters per day

4 967 000 Liters in 169 days i.e
289 390 Liters per day
5 324 756 Liters In 210 days e
25 356 Liters per day

30 Cubic meters per day

497 480 Cublc meters in 20 days i.e.
24874 Cublc meters per day

1 921.679 Cubic meters in 72 days l.e.
26.689 Cubic meters per day

Decreass in season days and recovery percent (due to lessor availabliity of Sugarcans) were .

attributabie to decrease in production,
Distillery

Operated below capacity due to lessor Molasses available because of reduce quantum of

Sugarcane.
Kenwewood

Low demand for particle board due to recession in building industry.

Sugar

Distillery

Kanewood

Modaraba JAnvestment

371 Molasses and baggase (By-Products of Sugarl are issued to distidery and particle

board plant at market prices.

38. GENERAL

] Corresponding figures have been re-arranged, wherever necessary, for the purpese of

comparison.

(1] The subsidiary company Messers Crescent Business Management (Privatel Limited &
entitied to receive a management fiee to the extent of ten percent of the net annual
profit of each modaraba to be floated by It on the basis on annual audited accounts

the modarabas.

Chief Executive

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

2000 1998
1,400,435 1,716,991
16.200 19,862
16.916 20,739
83,003 58,503

1.516,554

1,816,095 9
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Statement and Report under Sub Section (1)(e),(f) and (g}
of Section 237 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

Consolidated Accounts

Crescent Business

Management (Pvt) Limited

Statement under sub-section (1) (&)

al

Bl

(1]

Extent of thie Intergst of Crescent Business Management {Pvt)
Limited (the holding company! In the equity of its subsidiary
at the end of the year September 30, 1999,

The net aggregate amount of profit, less (losses) of the subsidiary
company, 50 far asthese concem members of the holding
company and have not been dealt with in the accountsofthe
holding company for the year ended Jung 20,1999 are:

{ii  forthe tast financial year of the subsidiary.

il forthe previous periods.

il accumulated to last audited balance sheet as at June 20, 1598,

The net agreegate amount of losses of the subsidiary company
<0 Far as these have been dealt with or provision made for losses
in the accounts of the holding company for the year ended
September 30, 1999 are:

il forthefinancial yearended September 30, 1999
(il forthe previous periods.

statement under sub-section (1) if) and (g)

Chief Executive

118

1000

Rs. 15,176,900}
(9,707,368
{14,884,268)

Ml
Ml

M/ A

Chairman
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Annual General Megting

MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 33" Annual General
mMesting of the shareholders of SHAKARGAN] MILLS
LIMITED will be held on Saturday the May 26, 2001 at
14:00 a.m. at Holiday Inn, Lahore to transact the
following business:

1, To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Accounts of the company for the year ended
September 30, 2000 together with the Directors’
and Auditors' Reports. thereon,

2. TO appoint Auditors and fix thelr remuneration.
PARTICIPATION IN THE ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING:

1. A member eligible to attend and vote at this
Meeting may appoint another members his‘her
prowy to attend and vote Instead of him/her.
Proxies in order ta be effective must be received by
the Company at the Reglstered Office not later than
48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

BOOK CLOSURE:

The Members Register will remain closed from May 20,
2001 to May 26, 2001 (bath days inclusive).

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

HILAL AHMED
Corporate Secretary

REGISTERED OFFICE:

2nd Floor, 131 A-E/1,

Main Boulevard, Gulberg Il
Lahore, Pakistan

Tel: 92-042-5712036 & 5877087
Fax: 92-042-5877325

Dated: May 3rd, 2001.
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Pattem of holding of shares Form 34

Held by the Shareholders as at September 30, 2000

SHAREHOLDING
Mo, of Shareholders From To  Total Shares Held
183 1 100 5539
200 101 500 SB49D
244 501 1060 171739
T06 1001 5000
5% 5001 10000 393152
1B 10001 15000 219787
1 15001 20000 186519
12 20001 5000 260828
r 25001 30000 187040
10 50001 F5000 512394
T 35001 40000 263222
B 0001 A5000
a 45001 50000 186836
(] 50001 55000 313874
1 55001 60000 STEDE
3 G000 65000 187355
3 T0001 75000 216313
3 TH001 BO000 23228
1 8000 B5O0D 83697
1 95004 0000 #5727
1 405001 110000 106555
1 140001 145000 149430
1 155001 10000 157906
1 165001 AT0000 165970
1 180001 185000 180924
1 185001 190000 186432
1 190001 195000 191572
1 200001 205000 204105
1 220001 225000 21444
1 225001 230000 29480
1 255001 160000 56920
1 E05001 310000 BE365
4 345001 120000 315444
1 a70001 ATS000 arlaoa
1 625001 630000 625416
1 77500 780000 779206
1 BI000A BE5000 BIIE2T
1 B75001 BEODOO B75854
1 295001 BO0000 E98551
1 1435001 1440000 1439762
1 1915001 1520000 1915486
1 2665001 2ET0000 J6EEI8
i F2I0001 3235000 5230648
1 8615001 BEI0000 BGIGTIE
oBa 29285027
CATECORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS NUMBER SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
Financlal Institutions L 10601562 36,20
Indhviguals 244 5208509 1r.7e
Imepstmient Comipanies 5 1121447 383
Insurance Companies z 257041 088
Joint Stock Companies "W 11158901 TH.03
Othvers B 58267 527
Total aBa 29TRE0OIT 100,00
OTHERS
Modarabas 5 B112d 2.77
o Redioent b | 1157 o.oo
Trust 2 1ASERE 050
TOTAL a SsEX0T 517
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DIRECTORS OFFICERS
Gul Nawaz Altaf M.Saleem 49
Maminee MIT President (on leavel
19409 *1973
khalid Bashir Muhammad Asghar Qureshi 72
Chief Executive Chief Advisor
Shams Textile Mills Limited Shakargan] Mills Limited
1968 Chalrman
Shakarganj Sugar Research
Mazhar Karim ] Institute
Chief Executive 1999
Crescent Jute Products Limited
Chalrman Mihammad Awais Qureshi 59
Shakargan] Mills Limited Executive Vice President and
1971 Chief Operating Officer
1980
Muhammad Anwar
Chief Executive Abdul Hag Saeed 59
The Crescent Textile Mills Limited Vice President
1984 1965
Muhammad Arshad Hilal Ahmad SE
Chief Executive Vice President and
The Crescent Sugar Mills & Chief Financial Officer
Distillery Limited 1978
1996
Muhammad Zahid 57
Muhammad Asif Vice President
Momineg NIT 1981
1999
Pervaiz Akhtar 46
Muhammad Bilal Sheikh General Manager Production
Mominee PICIC 1981
1998
Musrat All 48
* Year elected to Board General Manager Engineering
1977
General Counsel
Sh. Magsood Ahmad, Advocate Dr. Shahid Afghan 37
Director Research
Independent Auditors 1998
Rlaz Ahmad & Company
Chartered Accountants
*¥ear Joined Company
Corporate Secretary
Rashid Sadig
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Investor Information
Operating Division

Shakarganj Mills Limited

Sugar Division
Management House, Toba Road

Jhang, Pakistan,

Tel: O2-0471-61497 1014597 3

Tix: 43471 CJP PR

Fas: 920471620272

E-Maall; ssugaré@ng.pknet.come.pk

Shakarganj Distillery

Industrial Alcohol Division
Toha Road, Jhang, Pakistan.
- 92047 LAIASTL61497 3
G2 04TL-620272
EMail: ssugar@jng pknet.come.phe

Kanewond Industries

Particle Boaard Division
Toba Road, Jhang, Pakistan
Ted: Q2047 1-61497 161497 3
Thx: 43471 CIP PE

Fa: 92-047 1-62027 2

Crescent Business Management
{Private) Limited

Financial Services Division

2 Floor, 131 A-E/1, Main Boulevard,

Gulberg N1, Lahore, Pakistan
Tel: 92-042-5712036 & 5877087
Fax: 92:042- 5877325

Stock Exchange Listing

Shakarganj Mills Limited is listed on
the Karachi, Lahore and Islamibad
Stock Exchanges

Daily quates on the company’s stock

can be obtained from leading
newspapers. Shakarganj is listed
under ‘Sugar and Allied’

Public Information

Fimancial analysts, Stock brokers
interested investors and financial
media destring infromation about
“$hakargan|’ should contact the
followlig individuals in Corporate
Tnwestor Relation:

Muhammad Yar Rahi

Asif Ali

Sadagat Hussain

Tel: 92-0471-614971-614973

Fax: 92-9=0471-620272

E-Madl: ssugardjug paknet.com.pk
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Shareholder Information

Inguiries concerning lost stock
certificate, dividend payment change
of address, verification of transfer
deeds and share transfer should be
directed to;

Shakarganj Mills Limited

Sharcholders Services

2nd Floor, 131 A-E/T, Main Boulevard,
Guther 11, Lahore, Pakistan

Tel: 92-042- 5712036 & 5877087

Fax: 92-042- 5877325

Anmuzl Meeting

33rd Anmual General Meeting of
Shakarganj Mills Limited will be held
on 26-5-2000 a1 Holiday Inn, Lahore
At 11200 &.m.

Proxy material s enclosed with this
Annual Report.
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